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- - PROCEEDINGS - -

2:00 p.m.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: I am calling this meeting of
the Lands Coﬁmission to order.

The Secretary will note that Commissioners Crdway
and Davis are present.

The purpose of this hezring, as you will recall,
is to allow testimony from the community of Santa Barbara,
once having received and reviewed the final Environmental
Impact Report. Our previous meeting here was in advance
of the issuance of that report and all of us felt that
it made sense for the citizens and the affected incerests
in santa Barbara to review the repor’ and provide testimony,
once having done that.

I am also informed that there was a meeting this

morning between the Lands Commission staff and th= university

and the county, and I think wther interested parties, at

which time there was agreement that it might be advisable

to delay the February 17 date, which is now calendared

- as the date when the Environmental Impact Report will be

ected upon.
I am inclined to support such a motion, as long

as we keep faith with the March 20 deadline. I am going
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to wait until Lieutenant Governor McCarthy gets here, however,

priocr to making that motion, so I know there are many of
you wno have that in mind and aze prepared to testify on
that issue, so just be advised that we are aware of it,
and we would--at least, I for one--like to acgommodateA

thcse conwerns as long a3 it can be done in keeping with

the March 20 deadline that was given to us by ARCO's agreement

to extend at the last meeting.

So, with that we will kegin the testimony.

The first witness is Bill Wallace, £he President
of the Board of Supervisors.

MR. WALLACE: Cood afternnon. Thank yoﬁ.

Once again, we would like te welcomg you to Santa
Barbara County and thank you for conducting thkis hearing
in the community that is going to be directly affected
by the ARCO facility.

We repeat our request made at the Januéry 13
hearing for the public release of your staff report prior
to the final hearing in Santa Barbara. This could be ,done
élmply by holding the February 17 hearing in Santa Barbara.
The public's need for the staff report is self evident,
it is your staff analysis and reconmendation, distilled

from thousands of pages of the EIR.

The public, in particular the citizens of Santa

Barbara County who will be directly angd significantly affected

Priseilla Pike
SUITE 203A Cour: Reporting Services
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by this project, deserve the right to review the staff
report and comment to your Commission on its conclusions.
They have been denied that right, due to the unusual pProcesses
conducted to this date; however, that right can be maintained
simply ky holding the final hearing here, rather than in
Sacramento, 500 miles from the project and the citizenﬁ
it wiil affect.

We request +hat you hold that hearing in Santa
Barbara, and stand ready to assist you in making the arrangements.

The majority of the rest of our statement revolves.

around the EIR issue, and it really centers on this preferred

option.
As you probably know, our staff and yours held

a long meeting this morning, and Supervisors Rogers and

myself were present, and t..e staff from the university,

including the chancellor, and in my opinion it was a very

productive meeting and it really helped to articulate where

the differences 5re, and where maybe we can make some compromises.
I think, though, for the benefit of the Comﬁissioners

who were not present at that meeting, that I ﬁill go thfough

the county;s position cn the preferred opu.on, and how

that delves with the ZIR issue, and that this was adopted

by the Board of Superviscrs on Monday by a four-to-one

vote, with Supervisor Yager absent.

We had hoped to be able %o recommend certification

Priscilla Pike
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of the recently completed final EIR at tnis time. Unfortunately,
we cannot, aithough an effort to respond to the thousands |

of commenis received on the draft EIR--an effort was made

to respond to the thousands of comments received on the

draft EIR, we do not believe that the final EIR can be

certified in its present form.

The document contains substantial new information

and analyses not contained in the draft EIR. This information

has not been subjected to public review and comment, with
subseguent responses and revisions to the text as required
by law. 7
In order to provide thé*legally required pubiic
review of this material, we believe the EIR must beyrecirculated.
It is not our intent to try and bog this project
down in legalese or state requirements, “ut we believe
thatfﬁhe county's position has got to be protected Speéifically
with the environmentally preferred cption, set forth in
the EIR.
But, we feel that our staff has been‘working
together this morning, and *%is afternoon, with the legal
help, and we think that this can ke resolved without that
being necessary, but I thirk I will go through some of
the county's positions, that it has been our feeling, anaer
CEQA, and this is how we have always operated, that once

an agency, the lead agency, certifies an EIR, that EIR

Priscilla Pike
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then is an extension of them. It 15 ne longer the consultant's
EIR. It is your preferredfgpticn, and under state law
we believe that also applies to State Lands, and because
Santa Babara County has specifically been identified as
one of the authors of this repqrt,'when it says "“Prepared
by State Lands and Santa Barbara County" that it becomes
an extension of us, too.
Now, if you do not use that preferred option,
you have toc make findingsron why it is not possible, or
that it can't be mitigated té dc that, and we feel that
this option is just simply not in the best interestsvof-
our ¢ounty, or State Landﬁ, or ARCOt and I don't b ieve
that even ARCO is supportive of itj; . RN
The county's foremost obj;g;ion to certification
of the EIR is raised by the last mf f$e addition of the
project alternative designated as éﬁvirenmentally preferred
in the EIR. Nothing in this critical section was contaihed
in the draft EIR. The Joint ReviewlPanel, which managed )
the preparation of the EIR, has had ne‘0§portuniiy to'review
the analysgis which would justify the selection of the prciject
alternative choszn prior to its addition in the final EIR.
Final, our review of the document indicates that
the analysis required to reach the EIR's conclusion is
either iaéking or is seriously flawed. Major eleménts

of the selected project configuration have not been analyzed <

Priscilla Pike
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in more than a superficial manner. The comparative analysis
and its deficiencies have likewise not been calculated
for public review and comment as reguired by law.

To certify the final EIR document withocut allowing
the public adequate time to review, comment, and receive '

responses on this critical analysis does not meet minimum

legal requirements.

The intent of the CEQA process is to allow the
public the ability to provide input on sensitive, social,
and environmental matters, associated with development
projects.

Certifying this document without rosponding to
comments regarding this alternative would violoie this
key process in the CEQA requitem&ﬁgs. 7 .

. In addition to the section designated a preferred
alternative, there have been other entirely new sections
of the document. The important new sections have been
added, evaluating the impacts on Isla Vista, originally
overlookod, the affects of Exxon's SYU project offshore,
1nc1ud1ng addltlonal air quality modeling, and substantial

new informztion on the very complex and controversial issue

J of comaingled versus segregated oil processing.
] The County of Santa Barbara and its citizens

demand the opportunity to comment on these new or expanded

sections.
Priscilla Pike
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We would like to step away from these procedural
mistakes, and point out several factual errors in the EIR
which must be corrected ﬁrior to certification. Virtually.
all of these comments relate to the recommended project
alternative. We believe that numercus inconsistencies
and errors could have been, and should have been, avoided
had c¢he Joint Review Panel reviewed the recommended project
alternative prior to publication.

I think I will submit the rest of our discussions
abbut the project alternative in the written, bécause hopefully
this will not become an issue, and if it does it will be
a part of the record, because we talk about the safety
and a whole bunch of different issues, which we don't feel
were adequately addressed if all of the processing is going
to be done offshore.

It is clear that the county objects to the EIR's
designation of the preferred project, and Yo the consideratiocn
of any offshore oil processing. We join ARCO in preferring
onshbre processing, which we believe should be in Las‘'Flores
Canyon.

We also question the designated project alternative
for rot recommending the removal of Platform Heron. The
final EIR says the removal or the relocation of the platform
would not allow full develcpment of the resource; however,

this same criteria was not used when recommending that

Priscilla Pike
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sour gas be reinjected, since reinjection is, by its nature,
less than full development. Reinjecting the sour gas avoids
significant impacts. Removing or relocating Platform Heron

also avoids significant impacts. The county stresses thz:

‘fleron should be eliminated to mitigate the significnt

impacts it will cause.
The county also requests that sufficient time
ke given to review and comment on the new information provided
regarding commingling and segregaticn. We are pleased
to see that the State Lands Commission staff recognives
as correct the county's long standing position that wet
0il measurement errors in commingled systems result in
only insignificantly smgll deviations in foyalty errors.
Finally, tbis issue can be put behind us; however,
the new information in the final EIR indicates that the
State Lands staff has expressed concern that the operator--
in this case ARCO--could and will manipulate equipment
or accounting to cheat the state out of royalties that
it deserves. We do not believe that this is the only method
t0 resolve a deliberate royalty misallocation as physical
segregation of oil streams.
In other words, the environmental costs to the

county and the financial costs to ARCO are expenses which

-are recommended, instead of simply using a better management

and enforcement program to prevent ARCO from cheating.

Priscilla Pike
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This approach is particularly curious in light of the fact
that segregation in ARCO's case would still al.ow the possibility
for ARCO to cheat the state out of potential royalty.

The county believes that ~xisting wet 0il measurement

systems are adequate to provide sufficiently accurate measurements

in commingled processing. Further, we dc not consider

the potential td cheat a valid reason to require segregation:
rather, we consider a scund management program, complete
with enforcement and mcnitoring of wet o0il measurement
systems an adequate and sufficient solution to the problem--

if any exists--of ARCO's purported cheating. We think

the environmental document, as well as yocur future decisicns,

should reflect this.

In conclusion, our initial review of the final
EIR leads us to assert that the document cannot be certified
for the reasons outlined above-~-which are specifically
the prefe. ed option.

‘;e are aware of the implications of the foct,
relative to the time requirements of the Permit Streamlining
Act. Because of the very significant ramifications of
the new information in the final EIR, and the consequences
of offshore processing to Santa Barbara County, we must
request that your Commission take whatever actions are
necessary to insure that this significant new information,

contained in the final EiR, is recirculated for public

Priscilla FPike
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review and comment, as reguired by law, and that the preferred

project alternative be revised.

One final comment tkat I would like to say is
that we do appreciate the coniinuing cooperation of the
State J.ands stéff in continuing to attempting to }esolve
the issues of concern to tris county, and that because
the process between your staff and ARCO's will continue
after your permit decision, we reguest that the county
and the university continue to be direct participants in
the decision making for the details of the permit.

Thank you very much.

. CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Supervisor, I have a couple
cf questions.

As I expressed before, I think the possibility
of commingling not only is environmentally preferable,
but mere economical to “he applicant.

Can you describe in a little more detail the
progress that has been made with the Lands Commission on
that issue since ocur last meeting? .

MR. WALLACE: Well, I believe that after this
morning's meeting, there was a discussion of going to sinugle
platforms, and just the extent of how much separation would
be required on the single platform, so that oil and water--
so that the wet oil that was delivered onshore could be

measured, and it was just a question of percentage of water.

Prisci’*a Pike
SUITE 204 Court Reporting Services .
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how much had to be taken cut, and there was the discussion

of looking at what's being done on the other platforms

at this point, but with the compromise goal of single platforms,
with a small amount of processing offshore, and there was

about three conditions that our staff--and this isn't something
that the Board has discussed yet--but, wanted to see in

that.

One, that there wouldr't be any air pollution
impacts. No doubling, like heating offshcre and heating
onshocre, so that there was actually a doubling of the amount
of heat required. What the source of that heat wculd be?
Would the platZiorms have to be enlarged, or cculd they
be kept at the samz size as would be requ.zed without any
offshore processing?

So, I think there is some room in there, but
then it is still a wet oil line cominé onshore, and it
is then a question of what compromises could be made, and
ideally the best one is renegotiating these leases with
ARCO, so the whole problem goes away for at least ARCO.

And, we were assured by staff that that was at
least a possibility at this point.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: A couple of other issues.

Did you mentioﬁ that this was a four-to-one vote?
Or, did you mean one Supervisor was absent?

MR. WALLACE: One absent. It was four to zero.

Priscilla Pike
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CHAIRMAN DAVIS: All right.
I think that I menticned this before, but it
is my experience, being State Controller now for a little
more than three weeks, that we are always involved in financial
transactions with the federal government, the county government,
and there is always post-transaction audits that determine
that one of the parties is owed money, or too much money
was sent frort one party to the other, and then appropriate
offset, or a refund, or additional delivery of money, is
forth coming.
That is kind of what I have in mind in the commingling.
I mear, it is clearly environmentally preferable. 1 think
everyone would ar~ee that it is cheaper. There has to be
some kind of methodclogy which would allow for some post-
transaction audit to determine whether or not the state
raceived its full~-the full royalties to which it is entitled.
You know, I don't have any particular brief for
any applicant before th_s Commission, but I don't think
we should be in the businesss of ascrib‘ng motivations..
ARCO is a good corporate: citizen. It is cur job to makc
sure that they pay their fair share, and it is our job
to make sure that every user of state resources pays their
fair share.
One way to do that is to arrive at scme contractural

arrangement, either by renegotiating the leases, or some

Priscilla Pike
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other provision that allows that to take place.

MR. WALLACE: I think that, in reference to what
you are saying too, is that it was our reading of the final
draft EIR that the--and our statement was--that it would
result only in insignificantly small deviations in royalty
errors. It was just then the question of the honesty of
both sides in determining that the mecasurement was feasible
within only small errors.

But, again, the information coming out was only
as good as the information going in.

COMMISSICNER ORDWAY: I do have a couple of guestions.

I would concur with you that we frequently havé
done audit trails, but it is a whole lot easier following
an audit trail where there is a whole host of bills and
canceled qpecks,cthan fluid going‘through a pipel“ne; the
mix of which we really don't know a whole let about, and
it could be very varied.

But, my question really is to the lawyers in
the room--and I am sure that there are at least a couple.
It is my understanding of the law--and I may have it confused--
but it wasy my understanding that a preferred option is
required to be included in 2 final EIR? Is that correct?

CHIEF COUNSEL HKISHT: That's correct.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: It is alsc my understanding

that if this Commission chooses to certify that EIR, with

Priscilla Pike
- Court Reporting Services
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the preferred - >tion, we are in no way bound to accept
that as the preferred option? 1Is that correct?

CHIEF COUNSEL HIGET: That is also correct.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: So, the other parties,
including the county, should they adiopt this as a reasonable
EIR--bécause obviously from your com:2nts you are not goiné
to see it as adequate--would not be bound tc what is included
there on paper now as ﬁhe preferred option? 13 that correct?

‘ I just want to get it very clear that because

auconsultant put in a preferred option, that that is not
what is going to tie'the hands of this Commission.

MR. WALLACE: Well, I am aware of that, but I
think-~and I would prefer to have our staff, or our attorneys,

r2spond to that, tco, because I don't think a “yes" or

"no" answer is quite-—doesn‘t'quite answer the question.

The question is too simplistic. ,

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: The question from me is,

"Does that bind me to vote for that preferred option?"

And, I believe the answer is, "No." )

My read of the law is that aé least tor tpis
Commission, and it may be different for the way .counties
function, I &m not a member of the--

MR. WALLACE: But, you havé to make certain findings
oa why you shouldn'trdo it.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: --Board of Supervisavs.

Priscilla Pike
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That's--we would have to make findings on what
we are going to do anyway.

In mean, whatever our decisions are, are going
to have to be substantiated by findings, Qhether they are
those that are in part or in whole, and put in the preferred
option, or whether they are ones that we feel are right
and proper and were never discussed in the EIR.

| I mean, I believe that--and that is also my understindiné
of the law, is that we have to substantiate our decisions
with findings.

MR. WALLACE: Well, we are not saying that you
can't do this, as the preferred option in the EIR.

We are saying that if you do do it, then you
are rzquired by law to recirculate it, Eecause this is
so vastly different than what was in the drait EIR, and
that we don't believe that the findings in the EIR, or
the information even contained in the EIR back this preferred
alternative. ‘

And, I didn't read ali of my statement, but there
is a massive amount of--there are on1y§two pages set aside
for reinjecting sour gas in this massive description, and
that is the preferred cSption.

We don't feel, and our Staff deesn't feel, that
there is enough back -up materials without recirculating

this for you to certify it with this as the preferred option.

Priscilla Pike
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And, that is our legal point, and we don't want

to get bcund up with that. But, we feel that if you do

choose this as the preferred action, that it really does

leave options open that we are opposed to and that we don'%
feel are backed up by the record.

That's our opxinicn, and I am sure that your legal
counsel will be giving you advice, either here or wherever,
before this is #one, and I weuld really appreciate it if
you could hear Mr. Cohan from our legal staff.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: I would be pleased to.

Your procédural point, aéﬁI gather, is I gather,
that the issue of certifica;ion should take place first
at a time subsequent to February 17; and secondly, in Santa
Barbara?

MR. WALLACE: Right.

But, we are not saying that if this preferred
option can be negotiated without again breaking CEQA laws
sé that it is backed up by the current i;formation, then-
we don't have a problem with you certifying the EIR.

We feel that the other information is not so
new and so different taat we have--again as outlined in
our proposal--it is just that preferred option that we
find so objectionable, and we feel is’hot adequately covered.

So, we feel that the EIR could be certified if

that could be negotiated,.and whether or not your staff

Priscilla Pike
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i wanted to concur, or say something different at this point.
or would prefer to do it sdme other time?

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Mr. Hight, do you have any observations
H on that? As our General Counsel?

CHIEF COUNSEL HIGHT: From the staff's point
of view, we believe that legally the preferred alternative
can be negotiated with the county.

It is a matter of agreement, from the Commission's
pcint of view, and the county's point of view, but that

option is legally available.

fR. WALLACE: And, from our understanding from
ARCO; in their testimony before us on Menday, they wouldn't
mind seeing that happen, eizher, because they don't want
“ to get bogged down in this legal issue of whether or not

this is so totally new that it has to be recirculated,

partly because they afe not particularly interested in
the preferred cption, either.

So, 1 think that, after the hearing we had
7 this morning, we'felt that this could be worked out betiween
now and the certification, whether it be Februvary 17 »r
some other date, without having to have it recirculated
for that issue, alone.

Now, I can't speak for all ‘of the other testimony

I that you are going to hear today, but this is the county's

position at this time.
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CHAIRMAN. DAVIS: Thank you.

MR. COHAN: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman.

With your permission, I will just add a few comments.
I am John Cohan, Senior Deputy County Counsel, and I thought-
ittmight help to clarify several of the legal issues.

We are in general agréement with the opinions
expressed by Mr. Hight, yourVChief Counsel.

I don't want to make any more étatements cn what's
past. We may have some differences on the nature of the
final EIR and what would have to happen to change the conélusiens
in the EIR, but we feel that it would be appropriate and
certainly legal to reconvene the Jcint keview Panel and
refer the matter back to the county--pardon me; to the
Review Panel, to resolve the question of the environmentally
preferred option, before yocu all met to certify the EIR,
and we think that that probably would be a sensible approach.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

Do you have any more questions?

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: No. '

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: I would like to call on Mayor
Sheila Lodge of the City of Sznta Barbara.

MS. LODGE: Trark you for the opportunity to
testify to the Commission, and I aiso would like to welcome
you back to Santa Barbara.

We appreciate your response to local converns
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by scheduling this hearing here.

The ARCO Coal 0il Point Project, and its pefmitting
process, are under close scrutiny from our community because
of the enormous impacts the projéct will have on so mahy

people.

We also are acutely aware that the decisions

your Commission makes will set precedence for 0il development

throughout the state tidelands.

As a community that has invested years of effort
and resources to developing local policies on offshore
cil issues, we have much at stake. The Citv of Santa Barbara's

intexest, which will be directly affected by this project,

are air yu.lity, exposure to the risk of oil spills--and,

by the way, today is the day that the famous 2il spill

cf 1969 began. We didn't know for 24 hours that it was
occurring, and so we tend to count the date as January 29,
but it actually began today. It is also the Challenger |
Shuttle day. A couple of significant high tech failures
that we have to keep in mind when we are dealing with oil
indusﬁry development in the offshore waters.

We have population related sociceconomic impacts
to this city, regiocnal industrialization affecting our
recreation and tourism industries, and I would like to
poiit w. £l at the City of Santa Barbara receives no ievenue,

no tax revenue of any kind, from the oil development. We
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only get the negative impacts of poorer air quality,
industrialization, and so on.

Our economy is based on retireaeht, tourism,
and high tech industry, and all of these are négatively
impacted by the oil industry. We realize that it is going
to be there, however, but we must insist that it be carried

out in the most environmentally safe and least damagirg
vay poszikble. _

We also have potential impacts to the environmentally

sensitive area at the city owned Goleta Slough. This project

will be on the border of the 0il and gas sanctuary, which
protects the waters and coastline immediately off of the
citY's shoreline, and is therefore of particular concern
to the city.

Our understanding of the-Comm§§sion's current

hearing schedule is that this is the only local hearing

planned before your decision, not only on certifying the

“£inal EIR, but also on issuing a permit for the offshore

components of the project, and both decisions are, ofvcoursg,
critical from a local perspective, and I do appreciate

vour indication of willingness;to further put off that
hearing on February 17--that is currently scheduled for
February 17--ard I also hope that you will conéider holding
that hearing here, rather thamn in sacramento.

The way it is now, this schedule virtuvally excludes
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local response to the recommendations of your staff's report.
Presumably, this will be the first and only opportunity
the community would have to review and respond to any and
all mitigations and conditions proposed for the offshore
portions of the projecf.

Given the all inclusive nature of the alternative
iecently identified in the final EIR, this could be the
only devgigyment permit to be issued for this project,
other thanlfor the pipelines. That schedule makes adequate
public comvent aimost impossible, and as I said before,
we hope thi_ you will indeed extend it.

We need the time, in addition to simply address
the substance of the report, itself, the adequacy of the
just released final EIR. The primary topic of today's hearing
must be decided before the consideration of issuing any
permits. We share the conclusion of Santa Barbara County

that the final EIR is inadequate and should not be certified

in its present form.

21.

Given the preéedent'setting nature of this particular

project for future energy development in all the state
tidelands, I am also concerned that by the pirocess being
established, there is to a certain extent seems to be an
amount of disregard for the views and interests of local
agencies. Santa Barbara County, a responéible agency

under CEQA, has participated in the Joint Review Panel,
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but did not have the opportunity to review zhe recommended,
environmentally preferable alternative.
' The altermative clearly conflicts with established

county policies for consolidated onshore processing of
0il and gas.

Second, on a more technical level, I believe
that the final EIR is iradequate because the rationale
leading to the selection of the environmentally preferred
alternative is sketchily presented and has not been circulated
for public review anc comment. A reader is required to
sift back through volumes of material-vapﬂ I am sure you
really know that it is volumes--of matefials, searching
for the details and assumptions that went into the analyses
of the various components which have been combined to form
this aiternative.

The summary comparison table, presented for the

first time in the new Executive Summary, needs to be checked

' thoroughly for completeness and accuracy. Preliminary

review suggests errors and omissions. As one example,
in the table for terrestrial and fresh water biology, Class 1

or Class 2 impacts, due to construction of oil processing

facilities drop out for the offshcre oil processing alternatives;

however, turning to the marine biology table there is no

discussion of bil processing facilities, per se.

In the discussion of platforms, beth construction
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and operation, it makesAno mention of greater impacts or
risks to marine biology due to the pPresence of processing

on those platforms.

The tables do not address any impacts from offshore

<7

gas processing, or reinjection, since these were not analyzed
as major alternatives.

The recommended scenario is a combination of
several alternatives that were reviewed in varying levels
of detail in the EIR. Several of the major components

chosen, i.e., reinjecﬁ;on of sour gas and offshore processing

" of sweet gas, were treated as other alternatives and were

not fully analyzed.
On page 5-1 of the draft EIR, it states:
"If one of the following alte:natives is selected
by decision makers, it is probable that supplemental
environmental analysis will be reqhire& after
development of a specific project design."
We do not find ény changes or additions to these
analyses in the final version of the EIR. How can this

be the basis for the sclection of these alternatives as

environmentally preferable?

As the city has supported the county's oil Processing
gfonsolidation policies ia the past, supported local ccatrol
of projects to maximize protection of our resources, and -

oppused unnecessary offshore operations, we cannot support
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the alternative proposed or an EIR wbigh concludes that
this is environmentally preferabile. ~

We are very pleased to see the County take a
leaderskip role in upholding their policies in the context
of this project. These policies were hammered out over
a reriod of many years, with full community and oil industry
participation.

I hope that you will take our comments into consideraticn,
and I look forward to cooperating further with the Commission.

Thank you very much.

Are there any questions?

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: I just have ivcouple of comments.

I think your point is well taken about cities
adversely affected by drilling, aand not sharing the revenues.
There was legisiation passed recently to allow counties
to participate in those revenues, and maybe Mr. Wallace

will be--you couid work something out with Mr. wallace,

oéer there.
‘MS. LODGE: Bill? J )
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: I think it probably makes sinse
to extend that to the cities, as well, and if you ave interested

in pursuing any legislative remedies, I would bz happy

to help you with that.

MS. LODGE: Thank vou very much.

CHAIRMAE’DKVIS: Also, T am, you kﬁow, very <oncerned
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about the impact of any project on any community, particularly
Santa Barbara, which has done its fair share and then sows,
to help the nation éecure an adequate energy supply, and
that is why I visited with the fishesrmen on my last trip
down, and met with representatives from the university
andAIsia Vista, and I do alsc share your sentiment that
the ultimate decision to appréve, or disazprove, the EIR,
ought to be done in the community directly affected by
it, and I will make that part of my motion, tc extend the
hearing. ‘
MS. LODGE: Thank you. ﬁe appreciate that.
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: I think that is all that I have.
Nancy? |
COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Just one question.
Not of you. Again, of ourqfOiks.
Pid anybody--not _ust the county--but did anybody

get a chance to reviev the preferred optiun before it was

- put into print? i,

I know that I didn't see it, and it was not ‘brought
to ke along in the two boxes of paper that consisted of
the remainder of the EIR.

RANDY MOORY: I am Randy Moory, Project Managér s w e
for the-- |

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY:_ Could you speak up just

a little bit, please? Or, get a 1it§le closer to that mike.
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RANDY MCORY: Randy Moory, Project Msnager for
the State Lands Commission for this EIR.

This preferred--.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: This is the fellow, gang. Right
over there. This is the guy that prepared the EIR.

Give them you zddress!

RANDY MOORY: It is 1807 13th Street.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Right. 7

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That is the wiong
address!

RANDY MOORY: The preferred project alternative--
or preferred environmental alternative was discussed in
a JRP meeting, and the direction to the consultant--

COMMISSIONER ORLWAY: And, the JRP is the Joint
Review Panel? i

RANDY MOORY: --Joint Review Panel.

Thé direction to the consultant was to--recognizing
the time that was going on--that they shculd go ahead and
put what they thought that the parameters that all of, the
components ..ad been discussed in the original draft EIR
was recognized by alli members of the JRP.

So, nobody saw this thing in print until such
time as the final EIR had come out, but we were--

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: But, there were staff discussions--

RANDY MOORY: Thgre were staff discussions about

Priscilia Pike
SUITE Court Reperting Services
3639 tk :&E’i«fﬁ"m'n. TELEFHONE
VENTURA, CA 33001 ' (¥05) 654-7770



0§

)

12

13

14

that a preferred environmental alternative would have to

27.

be included in the final, other than the no project alternative.

-

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Could I just pursue that.

Were any of the Commissioners made aware of the
nature of the preferred alternative?

RANDY MOORY: No.

CGMMISSIG&ER ORDWAY: No.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Nor was the Executive

Officer, Mr. Chairman.
CHATRMAN DAVIS: Pardon me?

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Nor was the Executive
Office.

COMNISSIONER ORDWAY: S0, you weren't alone in

net knowing.

MS. LODGE: Somehow, that 1sla small consolation.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Well, it is a smail project.

CHATRMAN DAVYS: ALl right.

Thank you, Mayor.

The next witnass is--forgive me if I don't pronounce .

this right--Paul Aiello, of Jordano, Inc.
Did I butcher that? Wwhat is the--
MR. AIELLO: Good afternoon.
No, you pronounced that very good.
CHAIRMAN DiwvIsS: Did I? Ziello.
MR. AIELLO: Aiello.
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CHAIRMAN DAVIS: 2iello.
MR. AIELLO: Yeu go to the head of the class.
Myrtestimony is not rear as technical, I guess.
I am a little bit more of an emotional person.
I am representing Jordano, Incorporated, a company
that has been in thics area for 72 years, doing business
in the food and beverage business. Myself, I have L:2en
in Santa Barbara since 1958, and ves, I am even old enough
to remember the o0il spill of 1969, at which time, contrary
to most of the media, we weren't walking around in oil,
and in fact, the beaches of our town, before ~7 since,
haven't been as clean, as when Union Cil spent the money
to clean them up.
My feeling is that you should be aware that there
are some of us in this community tnat, in fact, there are--

some of the same people that are opposing ARCO's project,

in any form, their intentions are the same as those that

opposed our freeway project for 30 years, causing a tremendous
expense to the taxpayers, causing the loss of lives, and
injuries, over the last 30 years, in that'section of our
town. They opposed the becautiful Fess Parker project,
the Red Licn, which is now open, and in fact, is a tremendous
improvement to our area.

They have caused a buiiding moritqrium, and a

down zoning of our area, to where those of use who do have

Priscilla Pike

SUITE 203A Ceurt Reporting Services
3539 E. RARROR BLVD, TELEPHONE,
VENTURA, ©A 9300 (805) 658-7770



2]

1¢

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

29'

children, they can mo longer live in this area, because

they can't afford the housing here.

~I hav2 had the pleasure of doing husiness with

the o0il ccmpanies for the past 20 years, and that's okay,

you know. We at Jordano's employ 400 people, and there

is a profit motive. We are supplying food to these platforms,

and to these folks.

I have had the opportunity tc visit some of their

facilities, at which I am always impressed by the tremendous

emphasis on safety and cleanliness. #arine life abounds

around these things, you kiow.

We feel that this project will serve the people

of this town very well. It will help to possibly revitalize

that middle class, which is slowly dissipating here, and

we feel that in fact that possibly the majority feeling

in Santa’Barbara--maybe not the majority, but there are

those of us that do live here that are pleased with the

development of another natural resource, and feel thankful 7

that in fact it is here.

Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Let me just ask one question.

MR. AIELLO: OQkay, sir.
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: You, in effect,
food for the people who work on the rigs?

MR. AIELLO: Qhat is correct.
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CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Do you also have--is there also
an establishment that people can come in and eat on the
premises? ;

MR. AIELLO: No, that is a part of cur business.
We also are providing food to restaurants and «nstitutions
in the tri-county area, so it is not walk-in type.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Okay.

MR. AIELLO: It is a wholesale.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Nancy.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: [No response. ]}

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

MR. AIELLO: Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: The next person to testify is
Leo Jacobson, who i an Isla Vista resident.

As I assume you know, we just take these witnesses
in order of their having filled out cne of these witness
statement;, which are available up front, if any of the
students, or anyone who came in late, tﬁey want to testify,
yoﬁ just need to £ill out one of these«forms that are.down
in front. 7

MR. JACOB5UN: My name is Leo Jaceobson, and I
am a 20-year resident of Isla Vista, and I-want to thank
the Commission for the three vciumes of the January issue
of the finalizea EIR and addenda that was delivered to

my house. We were, in fact, redundantly gifted this material
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three time over!

In reviewing some four inchas of mew material,
I was awed by the responsibility assigned %o the Conmissioners,
and vhen I got to page 81 of the Executive Surmary I found
what you see on the slide, and even this simple summary
statement illustrates the subtle coercion to which my friends
and neighbors were subjected to. 7

Whether to allow the prbpnéed project, at this
time, is issue No. 1. 1Issue No. 2, which alternative to

adopt if a project is allowed, is issue No. 2, and 3, 4,

and 5 are simply subsets of issue No. 2.

And, I submit that the presentation of this status
as independent issues implies that resclution in favor
of 2 is inevitazble, and that is exactly the setting in
which this EIR'process, and the commenfary, were processed.

There are no pages of argument of the thousands,
close to 10,000 pages, there are no pages of argument for
No. 1.

I would now like to take my rehaining minutes
to humbly suggest what I would do if I were a Commissionexs.
I would like to tell you what I would do, if I were you,
and why.

First, I would narrow the field to the two major
issues, namely 1 and 2.

Secondly, the EIR and the massive amount of commentary,
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which has just been put in the public view, in Volume 2
of the January issue, you will find that virtually all 7
of the items marked for respunse, some 1100 from the upiversity,
500 from the county, 250 from organizations, some 100 from |
individuals, are there because the writers had po faith
that item No. 1 on that slide was a real issue, and therefore
massive oil development was inevitable, and the technical
arguments on aiternatives and mfﬁip&ti@nﬂ had better be
entered. |

My own comments to the State Lands Cewmissioa
hearing on October 24, reflected my personal retreat from
a position that deserved all of tha study, and attantion,
and coherence that I could muster to argee that the lavjer
local, university, state, and nati nal isterests are served
best by resolving issue No. 1, and disallgowing this project
to go on at this time. o

The EIR process, appareantly, Géoes not call for
this, since if you bought issue No. 1 amd resolved it,

there is no impact therefors there is no writing.

if T were a Commissioner, I woull vescognize the

| power of the ricercive force entailed wnd-ntitf;mg larger

reverues from maximum vil developmeiit to state and county
coffers. Staffs at such irstitutions have difficulty in
denying funds of such magnitude for virtuous projects of

state.
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When we add to that the amoral, if not cynical'
cfferings of large monetary reparations for Class 1, non-_
mitigatable impacts, it explains the atmosphere that affected
us all. It generated, and we acceptéd, an attifhde expressed
by, "What the hell? It is a lost cause. What is second
best?"

If I were a Commissioner, I would recognize the
coersion inherent in a process that allowed us, you and
me, so little time and so little--and such jittle info.zpation
for thought cn a project sc massive and so irreversibile
once undertaken.

Even the manic saturation, up to five per household,
of the January addenda, speaks to the unreasonable aspects
of this process.

Ther, te sum up. “he confrontation puts on one
side the immediate revenue seekers, which include state
poople, as well as ARCO, and even some university forces,
and on the other side, the organization, individuals,
that would have said--and 4id say, "No project at this
time," for good and just reasons, but spent their ejiergies
on finding alternatives and mitigaticus. .

I call or. the Commissioners to rectify what I
think is a massise wrong, in effectively squelching argument
for the no preject, at this time, option, by either accepting

the EIR, and disallowirng the project at this time, or rejecting
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the EIR as incomplete for reasons cited.
In the name of justice and equity, I wouid also

suggest that recommeridations be made fer the compensgti@n

to ARCO for whatever costs are assignable for having been

mislead to believe that rejection of no project at this
tire was inevitaple.

Thank you for this cpportunity to ad@ress you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Commissioner Ordway.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: I wanted to thank you for
pointing out the obvious reason why no one Should read
only an zxecutive report, or an Executive Summary.

I believe my fellow Commissioners join me, many
of us are a gocod way through the EIR, reading it, and
not just readizng the Executive Summary, and I think you
raised a perfectly good and valid point. Other people
shouldn't drag you along for information. You should read
it and make up vour own mind.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: I would just add to that, Nr.

. Jacobson, that I have been in public service for about

13 venrs, and 1 assume that everybody is trying to--has
their own axe to grind, be it staff, apriiicant, lobbyists

pro and con, and so I factor all of that into a decision

33.

making process, and I am sure-that all of the other Commissioners

do, too, as well, so you know we are are not unaccustcmed
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to being pushed in a certain direction, and we respond
according”’y. Don't feel that we are a prisoner of the
process. It is quite the opposite.

Commissioner McCarthy has joined us.

Leo, we are just hearing tesﬁimony based on the
EIR, which is now bhefore everybody.

The next witness is Chancellor Aldrich of the
University of Santa Barbara.

MR. ALDRICH: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and members
of the Commission. I am Daniel G. Aldrich, Jr., acting
Chancellor of the University of California at Santa Barbara.

Since our last meeting, the university and other
agencies and individuals have received the final Environmental
Impact Revort on the proposed ARCO project at Coal 0il
Point.

The university has reviewed the document and
has fourd not!ing in it to lessen the apprehension expressed
to you a couple of weeks ago; thus, the university's position,
on this offshore development remains the same. In deed,
with each reading of the EIi documents our concerns about
thie project's potential intrusions on the ﬁCSB campus and
on vur neighboring communities are heightened.

For example, UCSB was fortunate in having as
a consultant on the air guality evaluations in the EIR

Dr. Edgar Stephens, a nationally respected expert who is
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SUITE 2034 Court Reporting Seevices

35.

3633 E. HARBOR BILVD. TELEPHONE
VENTURA, £°A 33681 (RO5) 658-7770



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

H

. 35 LB

a member of the faculty at the University of California,
Riverside, and more precisely he conducts continuing research
through the Air Pollution Research Center there.

Dr. Stephens disputes some of the EIR's conclusicens
on air quality problems associated with the proposed ARCO
project. He suggests that the sulfur chemistry of the
cil and associated gas would be rather consistent, in contrast
to the document's assertion, that such odors can vary and
can be very sporadic.

He further notes that the potential for st odor
impact is high becaus: of the large portion of petroleum
resource, which is sour gas. Moreover, Prcfessor Stephens
views as improbable the assessment that under upset conditions
5S concentration from the offshore pPlatforms are just barely
larger than they are under jiormal conditions, ard he notes
for Platform Holly the upset projections are actually said
to be smaller than they are expected to be on the day-
to-day operations. This, despite the fact that emissions
under upset conditions are showr .5 be very much larger.

Dr. Stephens' misgivings about the credibility
of the air quality models:® trajectories are shared by his
colleague, Dr. William P. L. Carter, also a member of the
raculty at UC Riverside, who notes that the EIR dismisses
the project's impacts upon visibility, and does not address

the extent to which so2 will be converted to sulfate. Such
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consequences, that a transportation accident, also likely

37.7

conversion of course, can have an adverse affect upon
visibility at very leow concentrations. More important,
the potential adverse consequences for human health are
somewhat alarming.

Class 1 iwmpact. related to Nox, TSP, ozone and
No2 are preudicted for this project. If the impact analysis
taken from the flawed air quality mudel can be believed,
generally speaking the response to comments related to
these local and regional air guality impacts refers us
to the Authority to Construct permit process, when additional
mitigation and offset calculation models will be considered
by the Air Pollution Control District.

I wish tc make the Commission aware of the serious
nature of the matter before you. The permitting of the
proposed ARCO offshore development adjacent to a major
university, and to a densely populated community. To illustrate
further, it is useful to examine the pages which identify
potential accidents, which may be associated with both
offshore and onshore elements of the project, and the,probability
of their occurrence.

The Commissloneérs should note, for example, that
the design basis accidents, which are characterized as
likely to happen, include a sour gas leak, and & slug catcher

leak, both evaluated in the EIR document as having major
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to happen, could involve a spill from a truck carrying

' natural gas liquids and the resulting fire, or vapor:cloud,

or both, with severe consequences.

I do not intend to belabor these points, for
we will provide vou with the university's addition to the
1ist of impacts, proposed mitigations, and conditions which
arose from our reading of the final EIR; howevar, I believe
that these examples and cthers are illustrative~of‘our
contention that this project, if pérmitted, will require
the greatest care from you and your staff.

I join UCSB's eminent authofity on the economics
of the oil industry, Professor Walter Mead, in his assessment
that one cannot view the fiscal factors of oll production
without considering the social costs, as well.

In light of the last point, I want to reiﬂérate<
the university's view of the ARCO sroject.

1. We would rather have no project, but if the
resource must be developed, we would iike to see the Platform
Hercn removed from the project, a position which we share
with the Department of Fish and Game, and other agencies.

At the very least that platform must be moved
to the west to protect the habitat.

2. Single platforms”must be employed, rather
than double platfoim complexes.

3. We strongly support commingled pipelines.
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Since your January 13 hearing, staff from the Comnission,
the county, and the university, met to discuss this issue,
and the university's belief that technology exists to measure

accurately, continuously commingled wet oil.

Atvthe staff meeting last week, Professor Sanjoy Banerjee,

Chairmian of the Department of Chemical and Nuclear Engineering,
produced a patent he holds for such a system. The system
has been used successfully kv Exxon for a couple of years.
This meeting of staff also included rather extensive
discussicns of the economic issues surrounding the commingling
issue. In the fact of a patented system which measures
commingled oil accurately, and economic evidenc~e which
suggests that the revenue question niay not be a sericus
cne, State Lands staff concluded that neither of these
issues is as troubling as the question of shading of oil
royalties by the oil industry.
Thus, & technology question, which involved into
a socioeconomic one, has developed intc au ethical issue.
If so, then we suggest that it can be resolved by appointing
a neutral third party to oversee the measuring operations.
4. UCSB continues to oppose offshore o0il processing.
5. We support the prohibition on dumping drill
muds and cuttings, as well as processed waters, into the
sea. You will soon hear more testimony on this matter

from our marine scientists, since we could £ind no policy
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or project condition to support the belief that your Commission

prohibits such practicss.

7 6. Ye urge zarly preparation of accident prevention
plans by ARCO, UCSB, and affected agencies, as well as
initiatives in emergency preparedness and response.

The f£inal EIR indicates tha* a good many unanswered
questions remain about affects of the ARCO projeact upon
its surroundings. They range from tangible affects, such
as the atfects upon kelp beds, or supply boats; and the

outnome of kelp transplants to less measurable impacts,;

such as the potential change in the character of the west
Goleta Valley.

Thus, we support the EIR's contention that further
study of the affects of offshore development on coastal
communities aud activities is warranted.

The University of California at Santa Barbara
should play a pivotal role in these undertakings, with
the objectives of more informed approaches to mitigating
adverse affects of the industry's prcje&ts, and assistance
3 permitting agencies, and others, in ratiénal approaches
to the use of tlie ocean's resources.

Please note that I am submitting a revised and
expanded list cf impacts which we have idéntified which

arise from the ARCO project, along with the conditions

we propose to mitigate them.
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I would like now to introduce three of our faculty
members, marine scientists at the campus, each will expand
on points that I have made.

First, Professor James Case, and he will be followed
by Professor Alice Allredge, and finally Professcr Al Ebeling,
who is acting director of the Marine Science Instituts.

Thank you.

MR. CASE: Thenk you for coming to Santa Barbara.

I'm James Case. My research speciality is in
the physiclogy of marine animals.

I want to briefly present the essentials of my

written comnents on the revised EIR to you at this time.
These deal with the recommended mitigations on water guality,
marine biology, and the related matter of comme-cial fishing
in the Santa Barbara area, and finally on the most important
matter that the chancellor just touched upen, the scientific
over sight on this process--or project.

As to water quclity, in your January--

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Excuse me, Professor--excuse

me.

Do you have a written copy of your_testimzny?

MR. CASE: I don't have it with me. I will present
something later.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: All right.

MR. CASE: 1Is it permissible to continue without it?
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CHAIRMAN DAVIS: No, go ahead. We normally like
to follow it as--

MR. CASE: Right. I was unaware of that. The
last time that I was here I was complaining about a roofing
job, so I am quite new to this sort of thing. ’

As to water quality, in your January 12 summary
and issue paper, you ﬁiscussed produced water and driliing
muds and cuttings.

Rega:ding produced water, you rightly observed
that the cdata basc on the sublethal effects of produced
water is limited, but that fhere is potential for significant
impact.

Regarding drilling mudx and cuttings, you specify
that impacts on research and commercial fishing exist, |

To some extent, your positions on these matiers
may have been irnfluenced by ccientific testimony previously
presented by Dr. Morse and‘%é, and our associates; partieular1y4
Dr. 2ipmer-Faust. Since our presentations evoked replies |
in thé final document, I will say enough to reﬁmphasi?e
oniy;pur position ari to call your attentiéh}fb research
alluééd to previocusly, which we have now published.
| We have shown, more so in abalone larvae and
my group on lobsters and crabs--both:édﬁlt and larvae;-
that chemicels found in produced water’and driliing muds

interfere with both critical stages in the life history,

AN
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and with vital aspects of adult behavior. These affects
are on, generally speaking, sensory pProcesses.

Professor Morse is in Michigan today, so I will
simply reinforce our joint arguments by calling your attention
to the reports I aﬁvsubmitting to you. These detail the
conclusion of the work that we presented earlier, specifically,
now showing how hydrocatbans, in the low-parts-per-:illion
range, affect neuro-function’and simply marine organisms.

Further, Zimmer-Faust has published, and has
other work in p:ess, showing that ammenia, found in processed
water acccrding to the EIR, interferes with feeding by
lobsters at concentrations only 1.5 times standard ambient
levels.

Finally, in a recent report, the toxicity to
local commerciai crab larvae of metals occurring in drilling
muds is detailed.

The affects which cur research grbup has discovered
occur at concentrations iess than those‘acceptable,dﬁ&éi** /
current standardsiof the Regional Water Quality Board.

The problem is that we strongly believe that the water
standards are inadequate, probably for general use, and
absolutely so for research guality sea water, such as is
essential for the operations of the UCSB sea water labératories
ahd in our new marine biotechnology laboratory.

I have emphasized this matter c¢f standards in
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an article in a dbook to be published by the Department
of Energy by concluding, "It seems gene;ally true that
the time scales of conventional toxicant assessment do ‘
not take into acccunt the cumulative zffects possible during
chronic expcsure under naturalrcaﬁditions, and do not assass
the detrimental affects upon survival in natural populations
of seemingly trivial affects on reuro-functions and resultant
behavioral modification."”

We are not alone in this belief, since the 1985
National Academy pubiication on O0il in the Sea ~--update
on an earlier volume--cites as major remaining reseacch
problems, behaviorial interferences by very low petroleun
concentraticns, affects oa larvae, and chronic low level )
pollution affects.

There are two arguments that I wish to make from
this review. First, in item 5 of your Project Summary.
we believe you should add a fifth impact to commercial
fishing. This is low level chronic toxicity to critical
larval stages of the fishery stock. ' .

Secondly, we urge generally that you establish
water gquality conditions to the permitting of the Co&x
0il Project, that approximate our research standaras, for
the good not only of UCSB research, but as a precaution
in the public interest. At the very least, you should

make certain that there be no releases of drilling muds
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ari processed water into the channel. We specifically
urge you not to be satisfied wiih Regional Water Quality
Board toxicant standards, and to set standards of your

own that recognize the water quality reguirements for research

at UCSB.

Our public iﬁﬁerest pPrecaution emphasizes the
fact that you are probably akout to contribute to what
ameunts to a vast, channel wide, experiment, with an urnXnown
outcome 20 to 30 vears out. This is simply because scieince
can now tell you so little about long-term low level ‘.oxicant

affects in the environment.

That the Coal 0il PoinZ project has an experimental

- flavor is recognized in the final EIR, becausa at several

peints ongoing research and monitoring are called for.
NCAA recommends ex~loration of methods for detecting and
monitoring cumulative effects. 1I find;this a fascinating
comment, because it is an example of a federal agency worried
about a state messing up its own waters, somewhat the obverse
to what one frequeitly hears. ‘ s
Similarly., tlre Department of the Interior recommends
analysis of fate and effects, and interactive effects,
of contaminants.
Finally, new mitigation lanjjuage, which we discover
in the final EIR, suggests a2 major program to wonitdr water

quality that could lead to further mitigation measures,
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and two, a channel-wide prcgram to monitor marine life.
Clearly, I submit that there is unease in your
ranks, as to the outcome of this proje~c. Its experimencal
nature is surely laid plain by these sevehal calls for
monitoring and research; therefore, if this project is
to go forward, we urge you to establish a long-range research
pfogram to watch over it, not as a mitigation tc problems
that we, or others, might see, but as a thoughtful and
prudent insurance policy in the public interest.
In early 1984, concerned UCSB faculty an’ administrators
began consideration of ways to implement such research.
We believe that our marine scientists, engineers, students
of public policy, and economics, know as much as anyone
about the channel, and we hope that our ideas can help
you develop such a research program.
One possible research plan that might be acceptable

to the University of California, and interested state and

federal agencies, is outlined in a brief document which

we have: submitted today. We would be interested to see

if it might becone a basis for coapefative action.

Thank you. |

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

Let me just make a comment or two, and ask the
other Commissicners if they have any comments or questions,

because I see we have another two prcfessors to go. -
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MR. CASE: Right. _

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: If I recommend that to the
students, you just kind of boot strap onto cne witness,"
and you get five or six for the price of one.

MR. CASE: That's right.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: The chancellor's testimony,
which I appreciated very much, mentioned something that
had been emphasized by two or three previous speakers,

and I just want to make a comment on it.

There has been several comments ébout the financial
benefits of an approval, and that somehow that might be
a motivation, or an influence, on this Commission's ultimate
action. Even though those revenues would be significant,
I think you have to see them in light of about a $40 billion
budget, the likelihood of even more mcney coming in, unless
a tax compliance bill is passed this year to conform with
what the federal tax bill has done, and the Gann Initiative,
which will constrain the amount of money we can spend,
so while revenues are always important, you know, the.problem
this year may not be the lack therecf, but a surplus of
- revenues that can be spent.
MR. CASE: I would like to comment on that.
Your EIR finalizingrstatement, recommends that
the producers be charged the costs for such a research

project, if that is what you have in mind.
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It appears to be the intent of the preparers
of that document that this shculd be entirely borne by
the developers, at no cost to the citizens of the state,
and I think that personally that is highly appropriate.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Also, the chancellcr mentioned--
thé second witness to mention--progress on this commningling
issue.

I just wanted to just ask the Executive Officer
for her observations, as to what, if any, progress has
been made on that since the last meet;ng;'j

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Well, I thought we
had a wvery useful meeting this morning, Commissioners.

We met with the chancellor and several staff
people, several people from the university, the county,
and several people from the county staff, ard representatives
of the two legislators who represent this area.

The purpose of the meeting which was to try and
clarify some confusions, in terms of defined issues, that
existed, and was conducted by your Deputy Jim Tucker, K I
think we khad a productive--I felt the discussion was productive.
We talked about the various alternatives to hard and fast
issues, such as total offsho:e processin§i which has never
been proposed by the Commission staff, but had to be examined
in the EIR--Supervisor Wallace referred to that this morning--

also as we discussed at the last hearing, the opticn of
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dealing with the leases with ARCO, getting some amendments
to the leases was discussed. We have discussed that witch
ARCO. Mr. Thompson, our chief of the Extractive Branch
told me that I could be cautiously optimistic on that point.

I do think we are making progress. We were very-~
I really felt that the university provided us with socme
very ussful information, and the promise of a good deal
of assistance, which I am sure we can use.

The testimisy that the chancellor has just submitted
contains several pages of proposed--which Dr. Case just
referred to--several pages of proposed mitigations for
rroblems that really sound very productive to me.

So, I think that to answer your irmediate question,
in commingling we are making progress, and certainly on
the biological bases, the recommendations to the Commission
I “hink--other than a problem of the project not going forward
at all, which is sort of berond our scope, but on the t =hnical
level, I think that we have received some very positive
input from the scientists.

Is that sufficiently responsive?

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Yes, so I gather--well, I mean,
the strong impr2ssion that I got at the las meeting was
that the Lands Commission staff thought it was just technically
iinpossible to deal with the issue of commingling, that

there it could be very difficult to determine whether the
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state was getting its money worth, or not, and I guess
my question is, do you feel, you kns:, that your position
is changinc  based on the conversations and work that you
have done in between these two méétings?

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: IAthink we aig coming
to a better un@;rstanding of what both-~various pecople
are truly concerned about, and commingling canvbe?-the
accuracy of measurement is, you know, the issue that concerns
us.

There are various ways %o address that, and I
think that in the discussions Mr. Trout met with the university,
at your suggestion--or the saggestion 2f the Commission
after the last meeting--and léoked at the proposed‘instruments
that they think are available. ‘There are obviously disag: pements
between the proponents of those 1nstrumenés, which really LoE
wili not do precisely what is expected. .

But, the point is that I think é jare getting

closer to a genuine understanding of each other's true

- issues here, and in that there is genuine accommodation.

T mean, there is real room to accommodate the problem,

I think.

From the view point of the staff, our concern
i3 that we can provide to the Commission accurate reproduceable
measurement within the limitation of all of these types

of things, so that ocur auditing procedures don’t result
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in millions of lawsuits, and that we know that we are accounting
for the public's revenue as accurately as physically pcssible.

I think that we can do that and still end up
with commingled pipelines and onshore processing, which
is what is the desire of, I think, the univerSity; the
biological people, and the County of Santa Barbara.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Okay, one last question, and
then I want to call on Commissioner McCarthy.

Apart from the possibility of renegotiating the
leases, which I think everyone agrees would solve the problgm,
and moét the dispute over whether it is teéhhically possiblé--

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: --apart irom that possibility,
do you feel you have made progress on the issue of whether
it is technically possible to track this oil and detéémine
how much money the state is entitled to? '

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes.

And., the reason for that, Commissioner, is that
the staff would propose that some Jdegree of dehydration--
the more you can dehydrate, the easier it is to measure,
the more reproduceable the measurements are, up to some
point, and thah point is a long way from pipeline qurZitcy
o0il. It does not need to be virtually dry oil in order
for that mearurement to be reproduceably accurate.

That is the most straightforward answer to your -
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question, and to that extent it is definitely a, "Yes".

CHEIRMAN DAVIS: All right.

Commissioner McCarthy.

COMMISSIONER MC CARTHY: I just wanted to ask
that before we leave today, airange a meeting betwzen the
State Lands Commission's staff, and Professor Case, and
either Professor Alldrege, or Ebeling, whichever fits,
so that what has been summitted today to establish a framework
for long term research be reduced tc something the members
of the Commission can look at very, very soon, well in
advance of the the February 17 meeting.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes

We would be happy to do that, Commissioners.

MR. CASE: I have an cverhead, which you might
find useful now.

I donft want to intrude it upon the proceedings,
if you are running short of time. We will be delighted“v
to meet with you later on and discuss these matters.

COMMISSIONER MC CARTHY: Yes, I think if we.can
arrange a meeting within the next week, to get going. I
think we have something very valuable that we can achieve
in the research that you are proposing.

I was astounded to find out that the federal
government does not fund any kind of significant oifshore

research or the impact of o0il drilling or explcration on
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l that we could--it is not a technoxogy that we could transfer.

“

marine life.
MR. CASE: Yes.
COMMISSIONER MC CARTHY: Or, their environment.
Mi. CASE: Um-huh.
COMMISSIONER MC CARTHY: And, this is a great

opportunity for us toc do it in a most senzitive offshore

area.

MR. CASE: Yes.

It is a critical environment, as iy colleagues
will demonstrate to you, but I think as a matter of fact
the Minerals Management sérvice has funded a $5.5 million
benthic bioclogy study in the Santa Maria basin, which
is, of course, ocutside of the state lands.

So, I think that certainly shows the worry that
must exist at some administrative levels in the government.

COMMISSIONER MC CARTHY: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ORD#%Yg One question.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Commissioneir Ordway.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: One question on Professor
Banerjee's patent, is that an exclusive patent with Exxon?
Or is it--is Professor Banerjee's patent exclusively with
Exxon?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes, it is.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: So, it is not something
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It is probabl, 2lso not a technology that we could lcok
at, then.
MR. CASE: Subject to Exxon's consent, of course,
it could be transferred. _
I think the perception of the use of the device,
as opposed to the real world, le.ves us some distance apart.
COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: <Ckay.
MR. CASE: We are aware of the device.
COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Okay.
CHAIBMAN DAVIS: That causes me to ask one more
guestion to the Executive Officer.
Is the use of that device essential to resolving
the issue from a technical stand point?
EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: No.
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Okay. .
EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: No.
I think we resolve it by more immediate means,
and perhaps go forward with research, if we can get everybody
interested in pursv‘ug some research on instrumentat{on,
which I think this issue of the ARCO, the whole affair;
has aroused a great deal of interest in the indhstry. I
think there will be research pursued.
The uaiversity has offered to sort of be the
center for--the university system--for doing such research,

which seems tc me a very positive suggestion.
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CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Okay.

MR. CASE: If tchere are no furiher questions,
I would like to introduce Professcr Alice Alldredge of
the Department of Biclngical Sciences.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: All right.

Professor Alldredge, béfore,you»begin, I am asked
to read this by the Fire Marshall.

This is bad news, folks. This is not my message.
I am just relaying it.

The Fire Marshail would like everycne to find
a seat, and if there are not enough seats for everyone,
we would like you to go in the adjacent roocm, where I cuess
these proceedings can be seen on V.

That is at least what the message says.

Maybe Supervisor Wallace could--sihce I assume
that he works with you, maybe you could assist-- '

MR. WALLACE: [Inaudible]

CHAIRMAR DAVIS: Put, as the President of the
Board of Supervisors, maybe you could assist these pedple
in moving to whatever location is necessary.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: While people are moving,
I really Ao have to ask the faculty one thigg.

wWhen you give lectures, do ycu get ovations from
your stuients?

.. MS. ALLDREDGE: No, we do not. I must be honest.
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Do you want me to go ahead?

CHAIRMAN DAVIS:
MS. ALLDREDGE:

Professor, yes.

56.

I am Dr. Alice Alldredge, Professor

of Marine Biology and vice Chairperson of the Department

of Bioclogical Sciences.

I would like tc address two major issues, technical

issues, raised in the EIR.

First of all, the consultants'® environmentally

preferred alternative for offshore processing.

55 of the Executive Summary, the EIR states:

On page

"The elimination of onshore impacts associated

with an oil preccessing facility alternative appears to

cutweigh the increased impacts offshore, since these impacts

are of slight in.ensification of significant impacts that

are normally associated with offshore oil develorment.-

And, ther it further says:

"Offshore impacts associated with oil processing

will be slightly increased by increasing the potential

for smaller oil spills, by intensifying Class 1 visual

aesthetic impacts, and intensifying air »ellution emissions

offshore, while decreasing emissions onshore.

There will

be a slight increase in loss of marine bioclogical resources."

That is from the EIR.

If this were a typical unpopulated area of coast 7

I would understand justification for trade offs for offshore
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processing in this way, but Coal 0il Point is not a typical
part of the coust. Any option which increases the chance

of oil spills no matter how small is no option at all when
one of t° platforms is to be located within one mile of

the seawacer intake that supports a $6 million marine
research program at a major, nationally acclaimed, university.

And, a slight increase in the loss of marinc
biological resocurces cannot be tolerated, if those resources
are z.itical to the research, teaching, effectiveness,
and reputation >f that university. |

This recommendation for offshore processing by
the consultants appears to disregard all of the other parts
of the LCIR, which define the special nature of the Coal
0il Point area, ancé its unique use by the univarsity.

It appears tc discou=* the significance of this
site for research and teaching and treaté it as though
it were any other stretch of the coast.

At this site, of 11l sites, we should be trying
to eliminate, rather than allow a slight intensification,
of the impacts normally associated wiva offshore drilling.

The prime goal of an environmentally prefe.red
option at this unique site, should be to provide maximum '
pratection to the warine biological cesources which serve
as a natural marine laboratory for the university, and

to reduce to an absolute minimum chances for any oil spilils,
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no matter how small.
It is obvious from reading the comments in the

draft EIR, and in listening to the testimony at two previous

hoarings, that it is the impacts on the offshore facilities,

not the impacts fr..a the onshore cnes, that are of the
greatest corcern in this project.
The consultant's preferred option, regarding

offshore processing, appears unjustified, in light of the

content of the EIR, itself, andi a major conclusion has

essentially been drawn with 1ittle substantiating analysis.

' Second of all, I would like to address the issue
of muds and cuttings. The EIR continually4labels the impacts
of ocean discharges of muds and cuttings as Class 2 impacts,
meaning they are significant, but mitigatable by prohibiting
discharging. Further, the Commission was told at the last
hearing here in Santa Barbara, that State Lands has not
permitted any discharging of muds and cuttings in state
waters; however, this is not a dead issue. ARCO was permitted
to make a small discharce of muds and cuttings last January
from Platform Holly, and they presently are permitted to
discharge wash cuttings. I think this s an opportunity
for the State Lands Commission, for you to send a very
strong message to the Regional Water Qualitw Control Boérd'
about this issue. It is definitely not a dead one. |

Many marine scientists at “JCSB have criticized
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the draft EIR for its inadequate coverage of resuspension

of muds and cuttings. The final EIR contains an aipendum

by Ronald Kolpack, an >xpert on the sediment transport

and resuspehsion. His repo:t states that the rate of compaction
of drilling solids will be on the order of months tb years,

rather than the days, claimed by the original sediment

model in the EIR, ard that the original model was unrealistically

conservative in emphasizing that cohesion and compaction
of muds will inhibit resuspension and transéort.

In fact, he concludec that it will take about
one to three%}earg, rather than the decades as projected
in the draft EIR, for most of the dischargedymaterials,
including cuﬁtings, to be carried té the bottom of the
Santa Barbara basin.

This means that most of the discharge material

-will kecome resuspended at some point, and it will become

resui;pended on a fairly short time frame, on the order

of é year, or slightly more, greitly‘increasing pfoblems

of water turbidity, and increasing concéntrations of barium
iﬁ the water. Most marine invertebrates and marine fish
native to the california coast have larval stages in the
water colurin, which then settle to the bortom and beccme
adults. Dr. Case discussed test;ﬁony tith you that indicates

that‘many of the toxic materiils, incliuding ha:iumisulfate,

I
t

may inhibit that settlement.
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S0, again, I urge you to consider this issue
of muds and cuttings very critically. I think it could

send a very strong message to the Regional Water Quality

' Qontrol Bozxd, whicp31 believe is granting these permits.

Finally, I would like to comment on what the
alternatives to discharging at the site might be. Three
alternatives for nuds and cutiings discharge have been
proposed, in addition'to the one of discharging them directly
at the platform site, and one of those would be barging
to Port Hueneme, or in Ventura County, and then trucking
that material to a land dumping site. )

I feel that the air quality prnblems—-aithough
I am not an expert there--would be significant with this

option, but also the increased traffic, barge traffic,

. right along the coast of both Santa Baybara and Ventur&r

Counties, could greatly increase the problems of collisions

and potentx)l’spills, and I think that that particular

option is one that is of lesser feaﬁibility than the others.
Another that has been proposed is to dischatge

the cuttings directly into the Santa Barbara basin, into

the middle of the charnel. This does not remove the mater;al

from the local area,:>About seven perc it of the muds znd

cuttings are colloidal and currents would still waft them

into shore, andrthey would still impact ﬁhe large numbers

of larvae farms which are present in theimthie of the
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Santa Barbara basin, and here in the Santa Barbara cn#ﬁnél,
throughout.

To me, as a marine scientist, the environmentally
preferable alternative would be to‘barge the muds and cuttings
150 to 200 miles offshore, to an EPA approved dumping site.
Offshore at that location we find the California current,
which is a very rapidly moving current, and at that distance
from shore there are very few laryae remaining in the plankton.
Most of them are found much closer to shore, so that those
larvae would be impacted much less at that offshore site,
and the Califcrnié cuirent woqlé‘ﬁroduce 2 tremendous dilution
of drillings muds that were discharge& in that particular
area. A |

I am in favor of this particular option only
if the current regulations'regarding the contents of muds
and cuttings in California continue. In other words, we
must still not allcw dischérging of‘ChromiUM|ligno sulfonate
of oil containing--of muds that cbntain-oil and diesel .
fuels. If those particular componehts became aqurt af
thg drilling muds and cuttings,'then no cffshore drilling,
even at 200 miles out, spduld be allowed.

Thank you very much.

CHAIRHAN DAVIS: Thank you.

Commissioner MdCarthy, do you have any questions?

Nancy?
Priscilla Pike .
SUITE 20A R Court Reporting Servicos :
3539 K. HARHOR BLVD. TELEPHONE

VENTURA, CA 9303} - . (805) £58.7770




Bt

10

13

14

15

16

17

i8

19

23
|

25

I

‘of Marine Scienve Institute.

Thank you.

And, finally, Professor Al Ebeling, Director

MK. EBELING: I am Al Ebeling, and I am also

Prciessor of Zcology in the Department of Biological Sciences,

and as »iice and Chancellor Aldrich have said-—actxng Director
of the Marine Science Insitute a% UCSB, at least until
June 30, !
I certainly Qant to thank the Cqmmission-in allowing i
me to make testimony on the public value of an undisturbed }
Naples Reef, and its vulnerability to offshore oil development.
I am a marine biologist, with particular interest in the ‘
fish and kelp and sea urchins and the other organisms thac
live in offshore areas of reef and kelp like Naples, and
I have been studying--my students and I have been studying
Naples Reef for some 16--almost 20 years now, and of course,
Naples Reef is vulnerable because iﬁ is in the path of
the cast offs that might result fromiOffshore 0il development,
especially of Platform Haven. -
Naples Reef is a lush area of reef and kelp located
about a mile offshore near Ellwood. It is a rocky monolith,

covering more than five acres. The area supports a vast

i expanse of giant kelp.

Naples has been the object of intense multirple

use, scientific, educational, recreational, and commercial.
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Now, party boats carrying 15 to 40 anglers wvisit tie site
regularly. Especially on weekends, a small flotilla of
skiffs, with fishermen, or scuba diVers, also exploit the
sport fishery there.

Naples was recently featured in Califcrnia Diver
magazine, as.uniquely diverse, producstive habitat for
sport &ivers, so it is well known.

Faples has great scientific and educational value
as well. Over the past 16 years, UCSB researchers and
students have assembled impressive body of knowledge of
how this natural kelp reef system operatas.

UCSB researches ares finding out hov a health
reef supports a dynamic force of kelp, which‘in turn generates
forage and refuge for a rich array of important food and
game, fin, and shell fish. For example, we have an unusual
body of baseline information on how the biological community
responds to natural distﬁrbances and climatic change.

Now, the national and state investment in Naples
Reef as a model kelp bed, ecosystem, for research in teaching,
have been la:ge indee&. Besides enormous time and effort
spenﬁ by researchers and students, the NationaliSCience
Foundation alore has supported research gn};he Naples system,
costing more than three quarters of aﬁmiiliéﬁ/&d;lars--
not large by oil standards,rbut a heli of a lot of moneyA/J

g

by our standards.
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One outcome is that the student trainees 7
at UCSB, many professional marine biologists now in qgiifcrnia
and elsewhere, got their start by studyinglthe Naples system.
These studies by faculty and studéﬂt have produced more
than 20 publications in scientific journals. Obviously,
the broader scientific community, as well as the local
citizenry, have a great stake in preserving this énvironment.

The scientific commwinity simply hés no equiValent
replacement for Naples Reef,'and I would like to underscore
that. Perhaps the gréatest threat to therscientific and ==
recreational value of the area of the proposed construction
and maintenance of Platform Haven, about two miles Sauth:
southeast, of Naples Reef. We are concerried about a storage
effect of muds and cuttings that may accumulate during
ccastruction and drilling activities, to be resuspended
and move cnshore, over Naples laier on. Iif substantial
amounts built up ~ffshore, Naples may be particularly vulnerab1q¥
during winter and>spring storm periods, just as new plants
are recolonizing the reef. T .

The storm, swell and surge {Jenerate water motion
powerful enough élong the bottom to, for examsple, to pick
up sédba tanks, and experimental cages, heavy pieces of
equipmen¥ lost at Naples, and carry them to shore more

than four miles away in the opposite.dtreétian of the prevailing

current. -
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Even a thin layer of sediment cculd inhibit kelp
colonization, not to mention of cour Ze the toxic effects

of the chemical contaminants.

For these and other r=asons, such as increased - i

“boat traffic, and blasting during construction, many of

my cdlleagues, my students, and 1 strohgly recommend the
alternative plan of oil development'that is least potentially
dangerous to one of our most valuable offshore resources. / .

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Are there any questions?

_[No response. ]

Thank you very much.

Dr. Rasi.

MR. NASH: Thank you very much.

. The senatz does have some copies of these--that
is the testimony of myself, as chair of thé GCSB Division
of the University of California Academic Senate, and then
of* four professors who want to emphaslze qulte different
aspects of the problems of tiwe development:;, as talked‘aboﬁt
so far. ' '

" I thank you for this bpportunitylto outline the
concerias of the UCSB faculty about the Proposed project,
especially the planned siting of;Platform Heron.

These faculty concerns have grown a2s we have

learned moré about the ARCO project. Earliér concerns,
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thase you have already heard about, focus chiefly on adverse
impacts on marine environment research. 7

»The more recent concerns go straight to the heart
of the University of California system's general state-
wide commitment to provid: the best possible education
for current and future:generations'of the state's most
precious, long term, resourcel It is yguth.

Bluntly, a responsible sté;é Lands cOmmiséion
ARCO project decision, needs adequately to balance the
state royaity benefits of varying modes and rates cf Coal
0il Pointu production. against these varying modes andrrates
long term cost to the state and the citizens in lost educaticnal
opportunities and foregone research. Little in the EIR/EIS
evidences a serious attempt so to do.

My purpose ix to state the core pf the pdlicy

difficulty. My colleagues will follow me, and will develop

" +the most important aspects. The core difficulty emerges

from the changed role of the UC Santa Barbara campus, and

more gene}ally, of the six newer UC general campuses in

_the University of California system, enhancing the education

of the ycuth as a whole.

The day is long past when the-great preponderangg '

_ #
of educational opportunities offered to undergraduates
in the UC system occurred at the two heartland campuses,
Berkeley and UCuA. Inﬁeed, these days, more University
Priscilla Pike
SUIE C Reporting Services
%435 . BARBDE BLYD, : - TELEPHONE
YVENTURA, CA 2ot (805) 658-7770

—

. R _ )




67.

of California bachelor degrees are conferred by the new

# general campuses combined, than by Berkeley and UCLA combined.
The center of the University of California undergraduate

N educational experience has shifted to the six newer campuses.
Amongxthese new campuses UC Santa Barbara has numerically
speaking assumed the role as chief edudator, in sheer nuﬁbers.

Almost one-quarter of all bachelor degrees awarded by these

campuses have been UC Santa Barbara degrees.

- A clear indicator of this changed role of ¢
Santa Barbara in the state's overall public higher educational
structure lies in the 1986 statistics as to universities

and colleges where graduating high school seniors send

their S.A.T. scores. Last year, UC Santa Barbara passed
Berkeley, not to mention Stauford, the combined Ciﬁremont
compiex collegésl and USC, in numbzzs pf such students
sending their S.A.T. scores. UC at Santa Barbara is new
second among all 1nstut1tlons, public and private, in the
state, behind only UELA, in thls score.

The campus's educational and rcsearch missidns
are more, and not merely, large eﬁdeavors,,but ones of
high quality. Half a decade ago, at the time of the last
major nationwide survey of the Qu;iity of faculty and graduate
study programs, the Associated Research Council Survey,
uc Santa:Batbara, along with two other newer UC campuses,

these at Irving énd San Diego, emerged having really solid
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academic training and research reputations. These three
campuses received reputational scores to put them in the'
same ball park as much older institutions across the country,
such as the University of North Carolina, Duke, 5ohns Hopkins,
Indiana, Ohid State, and Northwesterh.

It twock these old institutions on the average
of rather more than a century to build those\reputaticns.v
Dée to numerous factors, not least is the extraofdinary
investment of the taxpayers of the State of California
in support of higher education, it took these_three newer
campuses only about a gugrtez?of a century to Achieve the
same quality.

As of now, the pecple of tbhe State of California

" have built into the UC system'what is the more you*isak_

at it, the most astonishing achievement in higher education,

not only in the nation, but in the world. There never =

has been, indeel, anything quite like it for sweep ond
scope of quality, for sheer immensgty, or first class academic

enterprise. It is scarcely an exaggeration to thirnk that

- the University of California‘'s system as a whole is to

22

.23

[3+]
5]

a

higher ed;cation, much as the Himalayas are to mountain
ranges; Not only are its Everest to Berkeley, and its K-2,
95 mfles:south of here, impressive, so too are its other »
mauntaihs.

Above all, the UC system is\; public achievgment.
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It would not do for one state agency--the State Lands Commission--

- 1likely to count on this development of an oilgéroject in

a fashion that would jeopardize the future capabilities

of another state zgency--UC Santa Barbara. The great concern
with the faculty thus is that the ARCO broject-not cripple

the campus'reducational and research future.

For that reason, the UCSB Academic Senate's Executive
Committee, its Advisory Council to the Chair, and its representative
to the system wide Senate Assembly, have -authorized me
to declare the Senate's strong support both for the positions
taken by tbe campus' administrétion concerning appropriate
terms cf ARcovprojecf“devélopment, and for the Santa Barbara
Coﬂﬁty‘s Supervisors' insistence under appropriste courses
and procedureS'in getting to certificatioﬁl .

h My colleagues w111 now give you the specific -
reasons that they are worried that the. ARCO project as

a whole, especially Platform Heron, threatens the future
of the campus. :

And, the first of these speakers willrbe ﬁrofessor
Giles Gunn, if I may call on him.

cannmﬁ DAVIS: Okay.

[Applaus:nfrom adjoining<assemb;y room. ]

Must be a time delay between the two rooms.

=7 MR. GUNN: Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, my iame ©oN
is Giles Buckingham Gunn. I am q‘befésSot‘of English A
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and of religious studies at the University of Californi;
at Santa Barbara, having spent the bulk of my career on ”
the faculties of the University of Chicago, and the University \
of North Carolina ét Chapel Hill, I joined the faculty
of the University of California at Santa Barbara, under
the auspices of what is called a "target of éééoriunity
distincticen appointment.” |

Essential to my recxuitment*ior this position,
was an option to purchase one of the homes in theﬁhew faculty
housing project at West ‘Campus Point. Now that the ﬁouses
are complete, and we are meved in, I can assure you that
my wife and I, together Qiﬁh our children,“are immensely ‘ ,;
pleased with this decision.

Isla Vista is an excitiny community to live next
to, and the university-—our‘addiess is Goleta--and the
university has turned out to be an extremely}challenging,
as well as cohgenial environment in which to coétinue my
work. i ’

Dut, I can also assure you that ifrmy,wife and
I had known of the possibly placement of Flatform Heron,
barely two miles from our front door, I would never have
even considered this'appointment and@ I would further warrant
that most of ouerther neighbors in the West Campus housing
project, who recruited to the fad@%;y“by this same indispenéable,

housing option, feel as we do. ‘Thank you.

Priscilla Pike
SULTE 203A Court Repor:zing Services S ]
3619 £. KARBOR BLVD. TELEPHONE
VENTURA, CA s30§ . (BS5) 658-7779




]

11

12

13

7y

15

16

17

18

19

=]

24

25

' their colleagues, ‘the local community, and to the state,

71,

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.
MR. SREDNICKI: My name i; Mark Srednicki. I
am aseociete Professor of Physics at UCSB, and I would

like toc expand a little on Professecr Gunn's deepiy'felt

personal statement that he would not hase come to UCsB

had Platform Heron been in place.
There is no question that the APCO pro*ect, and

especially Platform Heron, will have a severe impact on

" the university's ability to recruit and retain high quality -

faculty.

A central goal of the university is to increase
the number of professors with international reputations ///

in their fields, professors who can convey to their students,

the excitement and the -challenge of their particulaf intellectual
endeavors. 7
There is no guestion that Platform Heron will
cripple any attempt to achieve this goal.
The people we would m¢st- like te bring to USSB
are those who can haVN~wrofessorships ad&where’they chonse.
Professor Gunn is an example of such a person. There are
many other examples already at UCSB.
In my own department, physics, we have a Nobel
Laureate and a McArthur Feliow on the faculty. These

people can have jobs anywhere. Many other faculty, especially
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in engineering, can double their salaries by taking jobs
in industry. These people‘are here, and we have to ask
why they chocse to come here? And, why they choose to
stay here? 7

inﬁ, if you think about it, there really aren't
very many good reasons for a professor:to come té Santa
Barbara.‘,The price of housing--/ )

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Excuse me.

MR. SREDNICKI: VYes.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: I went to UC Riverside.
I bét there are a whole lot better reasons to come to Santa
Barbara then to go to Riverside.'

MR. SREDNICKI: Have you compared the price of
a house in Riverside to a house in Santa Barbara?

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Have you ever tried to

breathe the air in Riverside?

MR. SREDNICKI: Have you breathed the air after
Platform Heron is in place? o
The university has attempted to relieve- the*housing

situation, which I can speak to from personal experience,

through the West Campus housing p:oject,rand we just heard

the preobably impact/pf Platfqrm He:™n on the weétVCampus
housing project.

It is essentially impoéSib};,for a family living

on a single university salarx‘toxsﬁy & house in Santa Barbara.
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This is a maﬁhematical fact. This being a fact, it becomes
of paramount “importance for spouses of {gcuity members
to find work in Santa Barbara. - And, here again, Santa
Barbara is not an attractive place.

As an example, 1as£ year 1 served 6n a committee
which was attempting to recrui{ another faculty member
in my specialty. We made a short 1ist of possibilities,
and we phoned them up, and the three top pepple on that
list said, "No, we are not interested because we know our
wives won't be able to find work in Santa Barbara.fr

And, there wasn't--when I phoned these people

were aware that my own wife had to change careers after

 we came to Santa Barbara.

Also, just listing reasons not to come here,
the cultural resources of Santa Barbara ars not great compared
to major cities and their suburbs. 1f you Qon't believe
that, turn on yeur radios, if you are staying over night,
and scan the radio dial, &n& then go to lLos kneeldl. or
San Francisco,‘ahﬁ gcan the radic dial and see how many
interesting programi-ycu cEh come up with,

CHAZIRMAN DAV1S: Obvicusly, you don't plan to

seek public office in Santa Barbarxa.
(Laughter] .
MR. SREDNICKI: 30, in answer to the questicn
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of why someone would come here, perhaps Ms. Ordway gave

us the answer, and that is thé perceived éﬁaiity_af life
here. It is a nice place. Look arcund. We have nice
beaches. We have nice mountains. It is, so far, has pretty
good ajir, and it means a lot to us to be able to drive

to work and see the ocean on one side and thé mountains

on the other side--or bicycle to work as I used to do before
I moved farther f£rom the university.

And, it will @Ake a big difference to us if wej
see Plztform Heron looming over the campus, and in @ moﬁent
we will see slides showing it looming over the campus,
as we go to work. It getracts. VIt changes the ambience
from one of a quiet coastal communitynto one of what I
ﬁould»call industrial blight, and thé ?1‘“&1 1nptuauienc
of <hat are cnly reinforced by the noise problems taused
by helicopters as well as noise on the platform itself,
air pollution problems, and so forth.

And, as Professor Gunn said, it is certainly
true that many peeﬁiérwill choose not to come here, precisely,
and ohly because Piatform Heron is there, and the people
we want to bring .are the people who can choose o ﬁo elseghere.k

. .The cost to the university of those people not
éoming here will certainly be enormous, and I would urge

you to remove, at the véry least, Piatform Heron from the

l-pro:ject:, and<preferab1y to deny the %roject cempletely.
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Thank you.
CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.
I just want to comnent that ¥ know the Lieutenant

Goverror, and I know the Governor,. are very irnterested

-

in attracting the very best fasulty possible to the University

=

of California, and not only is that “important to students h
to attain an excellent educational experience--ér to enjoy
an excellent educational experience--but it is one of the
best inducements that we have to attract and retain industry,
and so those comments are not'falling on deaf ears.
"I know the Lieutenant Governor has written articles
on this subject, and I, as Chairman of the Assembly House
Committee the last four Years, are particularly interested
in faculty housing and know how difficult it is to accommodate
the concern; particularlﬁ with people moving in from out \
of state. , ’ = |
Commissioner McCarthy?
Nancy? ‘
Mﬁ; CASE: The next person is Professor Holbrook.
I should just éay thg;ighe comﬁénts about Santa

~

Barbara spoken by the last speaker;‘were not those of the

Academic'Senate.

MS. HOLBROOK: My name is Sally Holbrock. I ~

‘am an associate Professor of Biology at UCSB.

For about the past seven years I have been

Priscilla Pike
TR . Court Reperting Services
363 AR B ' TELEPHONE
3639 E. HARBOR BLVD.
TENTURA, CA 93001 (885) €58-77T10



14

15

16

17

18

23

24

25

engaged in ecological research on ﬁwo_species of'fishes
that live in the reefs of the Santa Barbara Channel.

I would like to mention briefly today two issues
that were raised earlierﬁby the testimony of Dr. Alice
Alldredge on Januaary'iB. These conéefn the threat posed
by the Aéco Project to the well being of the 1JCSB Marine
Science Institute. I feel that the EIR has not adequately

addressed itself to these issues.
As an indication of the prestige and productivity
of the Marine Science Institute, Dr. Alldredge provided
a few statistics on MSI's share of research funding from
several éiestigious sources. For instqpce, ybu may remember
that she noted that MSI is awarded about 20 percent of 7
the Office of Naval Research annual budget in oceanic biology.
MSI consistently ranks in the top three institutions
for fundigg in thé Biological Oceancgraphy Program at the
national Science Foundation.' '
I would like to add some additionaliinfprmation
here. First, what are the other institutions who rank

with UCSE at the top in NSF awards in bidlpgical oceanography?

They are Woods Hole, Scripps, and the University of washington.

These institutions are world class research institations, .
viewed as a preciousviesource by their statés, as well
as by the world wide scientific community.

I rather doubt that the State of Massachusetts

" Priscilla Pike
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would seriously contemplate permitting oil development,

or any other development, that could degrade the biological
or human environment less than two miles at the research
lakx at Woods Hole.

My second point, regards competition among investigatcrs
to obtain this RSF funding, and competition améﬂg research
institutions to retain these well fuﬁd;ﬁ;’productive investigaté&s.
Much of the research funde¢ by biological oceanography
at HSF, which is where I get most of wy' research money,
to MSI investigators, is conducted in the Santa Barbara
Channal, or in research laboratories on our campus that
are supplied with sea water by our system.

Research dollars from NSF ar=s extremely hard
to obtain. 1In the past three years , only about 25 percent
~F the proposals submitted to biological oceanODrapny~have
been funded at any level. Investigators are eagaged in
exvreme competition for these research dollars, and awardsb
are made kased on research performance, and productivity.

Reseazchers/are well awara that any fastar cthat
slows or intérruptsftesesrch productivity, or damages their
credibility, is likely to jﬁbgardize their chance‘of renewing
their grants.

The propesed ARCO préiéct poses a variety of
such risks to the research climate at MSI, lncludlng damage

to the channel exnvironment from,prozect dlscharges, oil
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spills, ¢nd sonstruction impacts, disruption of research
activities off Coal Oil Peint, and at Naples Reef, and
threat of contamination of the sea water system, upon‘whiqgui
so much of our research depends. As such, we view it aér

a serious threat to the ability of UCSB to maintain and
expand its reputation as one of the voxrid's top research
units in marine sciences.

As I stated, there is-keen competition for research
dollars among scientists. There is egually keen dgﬁﬁetition
among institutions to attract and rétain the moét productive
scientists.

Regarding its marine scientists, UCSB may find
itself in a much weaker position, if the proposed ARCO
project_becomes a reality. Mary scientists will fear the
affects of impacts of this projeact on the channel enviroament,
and will hesitate to establish long term research programs
here. Others will find that the quality of life on campus
is seriously degraded by the presence of Platform Heron,
less than two miles away. .

UCSB thus may’find its marine research program
threatened from a seccend direction, a weakened ability:skél'
to recruit and retain the best scientiscts available.

1 appreciate this opportunity for my ¢estimony

to be heard.

Thank you.
Priscills Pike
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CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

MR. GEBHARD: If it is 311 right, approximately mld-way
in my presentation I wc;ld l*ke to show very, very quickly, a b
series of comparative slides for your consideration.

My name is David Geuvhard. I am a Professor of
Architectural History at IJC Santa Barbara. I have served
as the Chairman of the County of Santa Barbara's Board
of Architectural Review, President of the Citizens Planning
Association of Santa Barbara, and presently I am co-Chairman
of the City of Santa Barbara's Landmark Committce, and
vice-Chairman of the Architectural Review Committze for
the community of Montecito. -

Having myself, over tte years, prepared szgments
of EIRs, and having reviswed them fof governmental bodies
and agencies, I would be the first to agree that one of
the most difficult segments of any report'is that of addressing
the aesthetic element, both as to what it is, and of utmost
1mportance, the questlon of how it might be. mltlgated.

The various difficulties of identifying and ‘addressing

- the aesthetic impact of this specific large scale project

before you, it seems tc me, encounters the usual series
of difficulties often found in EIRs.

_ The underlying causes of these difficulties and
deficiencies are an outcome, it seems to me, of a number

of factors, but two rather specifically , oftentimes the
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inadeguacy of the professionai expertisé utilized in preparing
the report, and of 2ven more significance, the uneasiness
of all of the parties concerned to admit the essentizl
significance of the aestkh=atic element.

The proposal before you is a classic example
of this problem. The report ends up either avoiding any
meaningful discussion of aesthetic impact of this proposal,
and its various altermatives, whatsoever, or when an effort
is made to treat it--as one +:i11 find in Appendix 6-B--
it is approached in a vague manner, really as an issue
that is #0 euphemeral that it is included only with embarrassment
in what should be an objective, quantifiaple, report.

The initial problem evident ‘in the EIR ic that
those preparing it totally equate the aesthetic element
to view impact, i.e., what you or I, or any individual,

would see standing at this or that single point, looking

out to the ocea ,, and seeing Platform Heron, or any of

its alternatives.

The question of viewpoint should be indeed bne
facet cf any individual‘*s visual e:perience, in taking
the scene in, but it is only facet, a beginning if you
will. If we stop for a moment and think about it, a visual
experience, such as 6bserving an immense oil platform in
the ocean, is ccmposed of a series of aesthetic reactions.§

The object, newly imposed, not only modifies in a major e
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way 6ur reaction to tne sea at this point, and the coast
that lies adjacent to it, but equally it drastically affects
us as an aesthetic idea.

Asuthe 19th century author, John Ruskin, obserééd
our awareness of the moment--that we are living and operating--
1ndeed assumes reality through the way that we wanlpulate
the landscape and tnrough thie construction of buildings
and other types of genefal structures and manmade objects.

What will be the result of Platfo‘m Heron? Or,
any of the alternative proposals? If allowed to be built
at the site propesed? At present,’the aesthetic impression
created when one approaches the ﬁCSB campus, from the east--
as a case in point--on Ward Memorial Freeway, is a remarkable
combination of man-induced elements. Ihe grove of palm
trees to the left of Goleta Beach. Then nature essentially
takes over. It is the beach, the 1low cliff, the ocean
itself, and the islands beyond.

On the top of the mesa is the uniwgksity itself,
but here the man-induced pianting of eucalyﬁtﬁs, and other
vegetation, all of which seems natural, pulls in and hides
the numercus buiidings of the campus.

W <t a completely opposite experience will prevail
if Herra, or an alternative group of £ platforms, are allowed
to ke built. Though two miles out to sea, its immense

size and height “iteraily a minlature-sized city, with
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a ten-story skyscraper, will dominant this scene. The
gross magnitude of this project will drastically compromise
all else which lays-before us. It's dominating affect,
both as a visual object, and for what it has to say about
our aesthetic and ethical values, wi.l await us whenever
we obtain a view of the ocean from varying points on thesr
campus, and if I might I would like to go through these
slides with you very quickiy.

What we have done in this series of paired‘slides
is to shqw you exactly the same series of points of view
before and aftar, imposiug with as much accuracy as one
indeed can, imposing upon slides-- -

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Can we turn down the lights?

MR. GEBHARD: --thank you very much.

Inposing on the second of the serjes of these

slides that I will be showing you this zfternoon, the general

visual effect that this platform would have.
Here we see a scene from the beach, itself.
and, here ve see superimposed, trying to keep
the scale as accurate as we possibly can, as far -~s its
base and heigh%\is conczrned, what will greet one as one
either bicycles to the university froﬁ the City of Santa
Barbara, approcaches it from the City of Santa Barbara
on Ward Memorial Parkway. / ”

And, here one can see, as one moves closer to

PrisciVa Pike
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the campus, to the west again, either on the beach, on the walkways,

on the bicycle paths. or on the freeway itself, how even
when the cliff intervenes and the vegetation which lies
beyond it, the mass of the tower is apparent for us to
see.

Let us take a second postion, that basically
out in front of the lagoon, almost as if--as a matter of
faci--you were seated or walking along in front of the
student center. BRBere is the view as we presently,enjoy
it and sce it, and here is the view that will cake place
if the platform is allowed to be built.

Cre thing that I do want to emphasize, and bf
course in a way any presentation of giides in this fashicen,
distorts and distorts in a variety of different ways, but
always bear in mind--which I am sure you wiIl-*Ehat when
anyone of us is walking along, or takiﬂ; in a yiew, movement
and et -efera enters into the picture. The vividness of.
what we are discussing here, indeed, will become even more
apparent. | =

Or going to c¢ne of the uppzr stories of one of
the university buildings, the library buildipg in this
particular case, from the floor ecccupied by/Theoretical
Physics, here you can see the view from the ocean, and
here you can see the Fiatform as it lies ocut in the ccean,

itself.
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It can perhaps be argued that there are other
more pragmatic considerations, which;wquld justify the
construction of such an incompatible industrial project,
dominating and overlooking a campusrof the University of
California, but there can be no guestion that looking at 7
impartially and objectively the construction of thix piatforﬁ
will ke a major aesthetic disaster for the university community,
and as yo; have--I am certain--noted in the EIﬁ, and in
the Appendix 9-B, there is no conceivable mitigation fer
this negative aesthetic impact.

Returning to John Ruskin, it was he who first
cauticned us to carefully consider the manner in which
we manipulate and thereby design the physical world around
us, for we have an obligation, not only to ourselves, but
of qven more importance to those who follow us.

Thank you.

CHALRMAN DAVIS: Thank you.

The next witness is Marty Elum.

MS. BLUM: I am Marty Blum, President of the.
League of Women Voters of Santa Barbara.

The League thanks you for cominc once again to
Santa Barbara to receive public inpup on this final_EIR.

I will submit longer comments which I have handed té you

just now, but I wish to make just a few remarks here.

Today the League requests the final EIR not be
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certified. It is woefully inadequate for many reasons,

including but not limited to the foiioﬁing:

First of all, the EIR itself. How does one go

4 i about coping with such moﬁntains of data? You;decision

5 | makers are able to spréad out numerous volumes--we believe

6 there are about 17--for easy perusal and easy cross reference.

7 You have clerical staff to do leg work of collating and

8 sc on. You have professional staff, consultants, enough
9 § no doubt to assign one or more to each of the 21 issue

10 | areas, to analyze, evaluate, summarize, synthesize and !

11 distill findings and recommendations, while tiie public

12 has =» such perks. We are on our own.

13 How to get at the data in the EIR, and in the

11 final EIR, that is the guestion? There is no user's guide,
15 no reader's guide, and the index is also useless. This

16 has not been revised or updated from the draft EIR.

17 The final EIR's two page guide, entitled Section 1

Introduction to the Final EIR Volumes, is not a reader's

guide. Actnually, it ccnfuses more than it clarifiess
primarily because the sections referred to bed:r no relationship
to the section numbe.s used in the draft EIR, nor does

the Executive Summnary serve as a reader's guide. Deiails

are in our written statemernc, but in the Executive Summary
Section 5 gets left out, aad this is unfortunate, since

Secticn 5 contains the bomb shell that has been rumored
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for days, and that was referred to by Supervisor Wallace,
the environmentally preferahle alternative, a brand new,

other alternative, in liex of what Section 5 concedes to

. be the environmentally superior alternative, or the no

,pr@ject alternative.

Thé néw alternatﬁvéksuggeSted calls for offshore
processing of all oil produced by the §%6§%gt. This is
a whole new ball game for us. Ws are back to square one;
The othen>a1ternative; the new alternatiye, is not addreésed
;n the draft EIR, as it has already been pointed out here.
Let's face it. Weé are caught in a bad time bind
here. Neither the staff, nor the consultants, really are
to blame. The araft EIR and the final EIR had to bé hurry
up, last minute, jobs tc meet unrcascnable time schedulés.
This EIR is proof positive cf scmething the League has
commented on in other hearings on oil and gas developments,
and that is when it comes to oil and gaS‘projects of this
mﬁgnitudé the Permit Streamling Act is turning CEQA into
a shambles, and the Brown Act into a charade. You decision
makers are hobbled and the public is shut out of the:process,
Furthermore, concerning the Exegutive:Summary,
the League notes that there is no overview menti&n cf the
final RIR's Section 6, entié}gd: “Environmental Aspecte
of Commingled and Segregatég d;i°ﬁehydrgticn.ﬂ Errata

sheets were received for this section, ari we understand
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that we are talking about this section, but presumably

it is still in the picture.

The League received the Commission's January

19 document just too late to comment on it.‘

87.

The second reason for noncertification, the interjection

of the environmentally %}eferable alternative into the

final EIR through a casual recommendatxon in the Executive

Summary, w1thout address1ng its many implications.

And, the third reason for noncertification, the

final EIR does not adequately address the contentious subject

of cumulative impacts.

The League's aritique of Cctober

28 of last year zeroced on "cum" impacts and found that

the draft EIR was wanting in seveﬁal areas. Since this

project initiates an extensive tidelands program, its #IR--

the League submits--~is obligated to‘coﬁé up with a state

of the art cumulative impacf assessment analysis. The

EIR fails to go that extra mile. It does not assess the

area'ls admitted fragile limited carrying capacity, nor

does the EIR identify triyger points or threshglds, either

singally or collectively, for the 21 issue areas.

Cumulative impacts in any one issue area are

bad enough. They grow exponentially as cum impacts and

other issue areas are factored intc the equatica.

Well, in summary, the final EIR, because of its

inadequacies, include these enumerated above, and does
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not warrant certification by the State Lands Commission.
Contents do not address the johnny-come-lately, last minute
environmental preferable alternative. How can you, in
all good conscience, certifvy the final EIR, that it has
been completed in compliance with CEQA? And; that in its
présent form you will be able to review it, and consider
informati®n contained therein, prlor to approving the pro;ect
within your present time schedule:

. In clcsiqgl the League reiterates our request.
made on January 13,uihat you Commissioners pezson&lly spear head
a much needed reevaluation and update of California's energy
policy.

Thank you again for holding these special hearings

in santa Barbara, for going the priviiege of--oxr the convenience
of certifying'the EIR and permitting the process in ali
one day. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: I just want to rsiterate what

\.\\Y

I said at the last meeting, that while this process is
not perfect, far“froﬁ it in fact, none of us--I know'th&t
I don't and I know that my Commissiocners--want to play
hide the ball in policy making, and if it requires another
imeeting in Santa Barbara to certify the EIR, whatever we
have to do to insure the community that its impact is-fully
felt, understood, and digested, I for one am prepared to
do it.
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So, you may or may not like the ultimate decision
this Commission reaches, but yéu have a right te have a
fully cpen and complete process, and I am comaitted to
that, and I suspect and believe that my Commissioners are,
too.

I just don't like the inference that there is
some secret thing about to happen, because I know that
we don't want it to happen, and we don't want anything
to happen in secret. t

Leo?

The next witress is Richard Ranger.

MR. RANGER: Good afternoon, Chairman Davis,
Governor McCarthy, and Ms. Ordway. My name is Richard
Ranger, and I represent the applicant, ARCO 0il and Gas
Company.

ARCO would like to take the opportunity today
to provide some new information for your consideration
and that of the public beyord that which we presented at
your last hearing on January 13. -

At that hearing, we described the history of
oil and gas development in the Ccal 0il Point‘area by ARCO
&nd its predecessor companies, activity which lead to the
discovery of the Coal 0il PBoint field. That discovery,
in turn, lead ARCO %o suﬁm&t its development plan for the

Coal 0il Point Prcject c your agency, ard to other agencies,
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‘We will also provide you with additional justification

will flare oniy <uring emergency situations. There will

20.

for environmental review.

Also at that hearing, we expressed éur preference
for onshore oil and gas processing. We further stated
that if offshore processing is not the project alternative
your Commission selects, we would build only single platforms
at each location, not the complexes we once proposed.

Today we wili offer additional mitigations to
address potential impacts from the Coal 0il Point Project

which other described in their comments to you cn Jarnuary 13.

for our plan fcr development of the Coal 0il Point _ield,

the resource which is critical to this project, from ¢he
location we mroposed for Platform Herormn. We will also offer
our thoughts on the issue of commingled production.

First the impact areas. Flaring is one of those. ARCO

be no flaring during well testing or other routine operations.

The plan for flaring analyzed in the EIR was developed

by ARCO to meet the exacting standards of Santa Barbara ]
County's Air Pcllution Contrsi District. We have since
improﬁed that plan so flaring will only be required during ‘
emergency situations.

Our platinrm desigﬁ includes special equiprent ;
which reduces this emergency flariug to an absolute minimum.

This design will not only receive scrutiny from your staff,
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but from the Santa Barbara County APCD, from whom we must
receive a permit to operate any facilities in state waters.

Another issue was that ¢ noise. To addressz
this, ARCO will install sound bafflin, on the shoreward
sides of the Heron Platform drill}n@ floor. In the instance
of noise identified in the EIR from pile driving activities
associated with the installation of the Heron Platform,
we need to set only the four corner piles. from the surface.
This will reduce the audible pile driving time by two-
thirds. |

It is possible that some residents of Isla Vista,
who describe the noise impact as a particularly acute
concern, may be remembering noise carfied to shore during

drilling of the 309-9 well, shown on the overhead, which

was only a mile and a guarter from shore. Platform Heron

will be almost twice that distance from shore.
Another issue that has been raised, that of discharge
of produced water. - With respect to produced water, 28CO
has never planned to discharge produced water from the
platforms into the marine eavironment. Our plan hasralways
called for sending produced water to shore via pipeline
for injection.
Another issue, that of vessel traffic corridors,
of particular concern to UCSB research and fishermen. Throughout

offshore construction and operations, crew boats, work
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boats, and other vessels serving the Coal 0il Point Project
will observe established vessel trnlfic corridors.
ARCO was an original member of the oil industry,
fishing industry, liaison effort which developed the vessel
. N :

traffic corridor plan, and ARCO has complied with the plan

since its inception.

This ¢2erhead shows how boats must now leave

‘the Ellwcod Pier, and follow the traffic corridor established

and agreed to for our Platform Holly operations. As our
new platforms come on line, crew boats and work bdats will
zontinue to these platforms along this established ccrridor.
For pipelinerinstallation, a mooring plan will
be developed with the Coastal Commission to confine ?essel
traffic to a narrow area during construction along the
pipeline corridors. ARCO will require that its contractors
observe this plan.
Now we turn to the location proposed for Platform
Heron. ARCO's original development plan, submitted for
the Coal 0il Point field called for two platform locations,
one on each of Leases 308 and 309. Ongoing studies of
alternative develop options lead ARCO to & p;an discussed

in the EIR that will allow full development of the field

-from a single platform near the common 308/309 lease line.

This plan will require state-of-the-art drilling technigues

with maximum hole angles of 70 degrees.
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At the January 13 hearing several speakers regquested

moving the location for Platform Heron to the west at least
1000 meters. We have assessed the impact of this move

on the oil that will ke recovered. We have also raviewel
our platform location studies and biological surveys to
better define the nature of the ocean bottom environment

in the area of ARCO's proposed platform location.

Within the area depicted in the EIF as hard bottom
substrate, visual observations, side-scan sonar data, and
soil boring surveys show that there are scattered large
depressions filled with up to five feet of marine sediments.
Pilacing platform Heron on cne of these sediment filled
areas will protect against adverse impact to the
hard bottom substrate.

Additional visual confirmation cf the location
of these sediment filled bagins will take place beginning
+his week end, using an underwater video camera. This
underwater video survey, along with side-scan sonar aata,
will assure location of Platform Heron to avoid or minimize
adverse impact to the hard bottom habitat.

Because of the concé;ns some have expressed about
potential impacts from Platform Heron to the hard bottom
area on Leases 308 and 309, and to university research,
we state today that we withdraw our plans to discharge

drill muds and cuttings at the proposed Heron location.
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Witk this mitigation, the only potential disturbance
of the ocean floor will be the single platform itself,
which measures 170 by 210 feet at the ocean floor, and
the narrow pipeline corridor crossing Lease 308.

it should not be forgotten that Platform legs
and cross members will themselves provide habitats which
are very attractive to many species of fish and for organisms,
such as mussels, barnacles, and scallops:. This attraction
has been shown to occur under virtually every offshore
structure fr-~~ platforms to piers.

Biological surveys in the vicinity of offshore
structures including ARCO's Platform Holly, show more organisms
and greater species diversity than in adjacent areas without
offshore structures.

Turning now to the impact of moving the platform
1000 meters west. This horizontal cross section, iocking
from the beach, at Leases 308 and 309, shows the portion
of the Mcnterey resexrvoir that could not be rea “ed, Based
on analyses of cross sections, and geologic structure-maps,

a total of 30 million barrels, or one-third of the total
resource could not be developed from that platform locatiomn.
Loss of this 30 million barrels of reserves, and associated

gas, cc—ld jeopardize the economic - .ability of the total

project.
[Auvdience reaction.]
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I thank you for noticing that.

With respect to pipeline installation--

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: You procbably didn't mean that

aé an applause lire.

MR. RANGER:

95.

-~it was not marked as one, no sir.

At the January 13 hearing, ARCO alsc heard concerns

expressed about pipeline installation in two areas: One,

near shore area.

" the hard bottom area on Leases 308 «nd 309; and two, the

Regarding the harad bottom arca, ARCO has developed

a plan to address these concerns.

to be pulled from a barge located 2nd anchored outside

of the hard bottom area, shown by the yellow circle on

the over head, to Platform Heron.

This distance will require anchori‘j‘of a pull

barge only at the platform location. The rééult will be

a reduction of anchor settings on the hard bottom area

from a maximum of 96, descrided in the EIR, to only 4.

Regarding the near shore concerns, ARG ' plan

calls for fabricating the pipelines onshore and pulling

The plan calls for pipelines

these lines through the near shore area to a barge anchored

beyond the kelp beds. This results in a narrow corridor

with a minimum of disturbance.

This operation will be identical to the installation

and fabrication of the seep pipeline in 1982, which received

SUNTE 2034
3633 E. HARBOR BLVD,
VENTURA, CA %831

Priscilla Pike
Court Reperting Services

TELEPRONE
{805) 658-7770



10
11

12

14
15
16
17
18

19

96.

Coastal Develﬁpment Plan apprcval frém Santa Barbara County,
and the California Coastal Commission.

Finally, turning to the question of commingled -
production, the importance to the Commission of a commingled
production operation, as compared to # segregated system,
became apparent at the January 13 hearing; also, the problem
of accurately determining the State of Caiifornia's royalty
share with a wet oil metering system was discussed.

Two possible ways to achieve acceptable accuracy
in royalty determination were mentioned:

1. Accurate wet oil metering.

2. Modified royalty calculations which elimimate
wet o0il metering requirements.

As we recall, the State Lands Comnission directed
its staff to work with interested parties to further explore
these possibilities. ARCO has met with the State Lands
staff on two o(casions since the Januvary 13 hearing, ard
frankly we are ~ncouraged. ARCO believes a solution to
the accuracy proilem can be found both through a wet 6il
metering system, and with royalty modifications. o

7 I wouid simply like to repeat, as we stated on
January i3, that we are he e because we do believe that
there are a series of reasonable outcomes for consideration
by your Commission that allow both the development of this

resource and the protection of the environment in which
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it sits. Wwe are dedicated in working with your staff,
and the staffs of other agencies, and the public of this
community, to resolving some of those concerns, to allow
both to proceed. |

That is a commitment we make not only for this
hearing, for the hearings to come, and for the vermitting
process, but it is a commitment that our people will observe
every day of operations on ARCO facilities, as they have '
every day of the operations that we have conducted in this
area for a number of years. A

With that, I would like to introduce Mike Webb
of Anthrosphere--

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Excuse me, I need
to ask you one question before you leave.

With the Commission's permission.

Could we return to flaring briefly, Mr. Ranger.
When you referred to the need to flare in emergency, do
you’mean flaring in the sense that concerns the puvlic?
That is to say, a large orange flame that is visible for
20 miles and puts out HZS?

MR. RANGER: Correct.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Or, do you mean the
sort of flaring that the staff has--the combustion that
the staff has proposed, with the special burners that it

results in the complete combustion and so2 recovery, and

Priscilla Pike
SUITE 201A Cort Reporting Services § )
3633 E. HARBOR BLVD TELEPHONE
VENTUHRSE, (A swag {8035) 658-777e



10

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

98.

no visible light?

MR. RANGER: We have had those discussions with
staff, and we are working with your staff to pursue a system
of incineration, or complete combustion; but, I was also
stating for the record, that we deo not intend‘to flare
other than in emergency situations.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes.

I wanted to clarify the fact that we recognized
that you are not planning to do any production flaring,
but only upset condition--emergency flaring, but it was
to the type of ccmbustion that that emergency flaring would
constitute specifically that I direct my gquestion.

MR. RANGER: 1In the cése of upsets, we are not
certain yet that the combustion equipment that we have
discussed would handle tlicse episodes, but we are centinuing
to work with your staff toward an answer to that gquestion.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Thank you.

Excuse me, Commissioners.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: May I just ask a question
of the court reporter.

Do you need to stop to change paper? I notice
that you are stacking up, so if you want to--if we want

to take 30 seconds, I think now is an appropriate break

time.
If we can just hold up the next witness for a
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moment, while the court reporter éhanges paper.

Recess: 4:25 p.m. - 4:35 p.m.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: I believe that we can reconvene.

6 EMOTION] CHAIRMAN DAVIS: as I indicated earlier, I want
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to make a motion to allow--actually a two-fold motion to
delay the paint at which the EIR is voted on for certification,
to sometime in the first ten days in March, subject to
agreemeni with the Commissioners, and that that certification
vote take place in Santa Barbara, and we would communicate
the pracise date of the meeting well in advance to meet
the statutory- notice reguiréments. |

1 guess, under our rules, we don't need a "second"
sn is there any discussion on the motion?

[No response. ]

If nc’ . all in favor of aye, say "Aye".

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: rhye.

COMMISSIONER MC CARTHY: Aye. h

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: All right, that motion carries,
50 we will have the meeting in Santa Barbara sometime in
the first ten days of March, to deal witn the issue of
certifl.:ation.

That should accommodate some of the concerns

that were raised at this morning's ﬁeeting, allow more
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time for progress on the question of commingling, and deal
with the staff's concerns with being able to get a report
out by ten days before the Fébruary 17 meeting.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: <Thank you, Commissioners.

"COMNSSIONER ORDWAY: Question.

Just a procedural question of staff, having nothing
to do with this case.

Would we then hold *he remainder of our February
calendar on the 17th?

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That is entirely
up to the Commissioners, and we are scheduied for the 17th. -
¥We haven't noticed yet, because we don't need to.

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Okay.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK:  So, at your pleasure
we will be happy to schedule it which ever way yYou want.

COMMISSIONER CRDWAY: Okay, thank YyOu.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Excuse me.

MR. RANGER: Mr. Chairman, I woulé just like
to make a brief clarifying statement o the Commission:

The gquestion raised back before the break, by
Executive Officer Claire Dedrick, and that is during upset
conditions the process by which any gas would be dealt »
with would be complete incineration. It would be virtually
a smokeless process. '

So, again, that is during upset conditions, and
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as I have stated, we have scotched our plans for well test
flaring, that had previously been described. There will
be no well test flaring, or flaring during routine operations.

With that, I, or others on our staff, will be
available for further questions, but I Qoﬁld like to introduce
Mr. Mike Webb from Anthrosphere.

Thank you.

CHAIRMAN DAVIS: Are there any questions from
the Commissiéners, at this point?

[No response. ]

MR. WEBB: Thank you,

I am Mike Webb. ARCO has asked me to speak for
just a mcment to explain what we are doing about air quality
questions, a concern that ARCO has for maintaining the
air quality, and the things that we are doing presently.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Excuse me, but would
you i<entify your organization for the record, please.

MR. WEBB: Yes, and in fact that is where I was
next.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Oh, I'r sorry.

MR. WEBB: As a way of introduction, I have been
in the air quality business for 15 years. Part of those

years I spent working with sorz of the other people who

| have helped prepare this EIR.

101.

I am currently President of Anthrosphere, Incorporated,
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